
 
 
Bill Cullen MBA (ISM), BA(Hons) MRTPI 

Chief Executive 

 

 
Hinckley Hub • Rugby Road • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 0FR 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Members of the Scrutiny Commission 

 
 Cllr C Lambert (Chair) 

Cllr MJ Surtees (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr P Williams (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr DS Cope 
Cllr MJ Crooks 
Cllr C Harris 
 

Cllr J Moore 
Cllr A Pendlebury 
Cllr M Simmons 
Cllr R Webber-Jones 
Cllr A Weightman 
 

 
Copy to all other Members of the Council 
 
(other recipients for information) 
 
Dear member, 
 
There will be a meeting of the SCRUTINY COMMISSION in the De Montfort Suite, 
Hinckley Hub on THURSDAY, 26 JUNE 2025 at 6.30 pm and your attendance is 
required. 
 
The agenda for the meeting is set out overleaf. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Rebecca Owen 
Democratic Services Manager 
 

Date: 18 June 2025 

Public Document Pack



 

 
Hinckley Hub • Rugby Road • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 0FR 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

Fire Evacuation Procedures 
 

 On hearing the fire alarm, leave the building at once quickly and calmly by the 
nearest escape route (indicated by green signs). 

 

 There are two escape routes from the Council Chamber – at the side and rear. 
Leave via the door closest to you. 

 

 Proceed to Willowbank Road car park, accessed from Rugby Road then 
Willowbank Road. 

 

 Do not use the lifts. 
 

 Do not stop to collect belongings. 
 
 
Recording of meetings 
 
At HBBC we are open and transparent about how we make decisions. We allow 
recording, filming and photography at all public meetings including Council, the 
Executive and Planning Committee as long as doing so does not disturb or disrupt the 
proceedings. There may occasionally be some reports that are discussed in private 
session where legislation requires this to happen, but this is infrequent. 
 
We also allow the use of social media during meetings, which helps to bring the issues 
discussed to a wider audience. 
 
Members of the public, members of the press and councillors are hereby informed that, 
in attending the meeting, you may be captured on film. If you have a particular problem 
with this, please contact us so we can discuss how we may accommodate you at the 
meeting. 
 
 
Use of mobile phones 
 
To minimise disturbance to others attending the meeting, please switch off your phone 
or other mobile device or turn it onto silent or vibrate mode. 
 
Thank you 



 

 
Hinckley Hub • Rugby Road • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 0FR 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

SCRUTINY COMMISSION  -  26 JUNE 2025 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1.   APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

2.   MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 13 March 2025. 

3.   ADDITIONAL URGENT BUSINESS BY REASON OF SPECIAL  
CIRCUMSTANCES  

 To be advised of any additional items of business which the Chair decides by 
reason of special circumstances shall be taken as matters of urgency at this 
meeting. 

4.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive verbally from members any disclosures which they are required to 
make in accordance with the Council's code of conduct or in pursuance of Section 
106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992.  This is in addition to the need 
for such disclosure to be also given when the relevant matter is reached on 
the agenda. 

5.   QUESTIONS  

 To hear any questions in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 12. 

6.   SUPPORTED BUS NETWORK  

 A representative of Leicestershire County Council’s Sustainable Travel Team will 
be in attendance to provide an update on the “choose how you move” project. 

7.   CINEWORLD HINCKLEY  

 Representatives of Cineworld will be in attendance. 

8.   SCRUTINY COMMISSION WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 5 - 10) 

 Work programme attached. 

9.   ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMME 2025/26 (Pages 11 - 20) 

 To outline the programme for 2025/26. 

10.   OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY STATUTORY GUIDANCE (Pages 21 - 58) 

 To consider reviewing the council’s arrangements for overview and scrutiny in light 
of the statutory guidance. 

11.   OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY ANNUAL REPORT 2024/25 (Pages 59 - 74) 

 To present the annual report for 2024/25. 

12.   FORWARD PLAN OF EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL DECISIONS (Pages 75 - 80) 

 Forward plan attached. 



 

 
Hinckley Hub • Rugby Road • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 0FR 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

13.   MINUTES OF FINANCE & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY (Pages 81 - 84) 

 Minutes of the meeting held on 9 June. 

14.   ANY OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DECIDES HAVE TO 
BE DEALT WITH AS MATTERS OF URGENCY  

 As announced under item 3. 

 



- 158 - 

HINCKLEY AND BOSWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

SCRUTINY COMMISSION 
 

13 MARCH 2025 AT 6.30 PM 
 
PRESENT: Cllr C Lambert - Chair 
 Cllr MJ Surtees and Cllr P Williams – Vice-Chair 
Cllr MJ Crooks, Cllr C Gibbens, Cllr J Moore, Cllr A Pendlebury, Cllr M Simmons 
and Cllr A Weightman 
 
Also in attendance: Councillor MT Mullaney and Councillor R Webber-Jones 
 
Officers in attendance: Rachel Burgess, Amie Carroll, Amy Casey, Julie Kenny, 
Rebecca Owen, Paul Scragg and Sharon Stacey 
 

399. Apologies and substitutions  
 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Cope and Harris. 
 

400. Minutes  
 
It was moved by Councillor Gibbens, seconded by Councillor Pendlebury and 
 

RESOLVED – the minutes of the meeting held on 30 January be 
confirmed as a correct record. 

 
401. Declarations of interest  

 
Councillor Pendlebury declared a registrable interest in the cost of living update 
as owner of a property which would soon be for let within the private sector but as 
the content of the report did not directly relate to her disclosable pecuniary 
interest, she would remain in the meeting. 
 
Councillor Crooks declared an other registrable interest in the parish & 
community initiative fund as a member of Newbold Verdon Parish Council which 
was an applicant for funding. 
 
Councillor Surtees stated that she neighboured the site in Desford that was 
recommended for funding from the parish & community initiative fund. 
 

402. Cineworld Hinckley  
 
Having received apologies from the representative from Cineworld, this item was 
deferred. 
 

403. Voluntary and community sector partnership and commissioning update  
 
Members received an update on achievements arising from the voluntary and 
community sector partnership arrangements. A representative from the Pierce 
Perspective, a recipient of funding under the arrangements, attended to inform 
members of the work that had been achieved as a result of the funding. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



 

- 159 - 

 
Members suggested it would be helpful to hear how many hours of work had 
been put into the voluntary and community sector in comparison to the number of 
people who had benefitted from the work. 
 
Councillor Webber-Jones entered the meeting at 6.45pm. 
 
In response to a member’s question, it was noted that the voluntary sector in 
Hinckley & Bosworth was thriving, but there were challenges such as obtaining 
funding, for which support was provided. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Pendlebury, seconded by Councillor Gibbens and 
 

RESOLVED – the impact, outcomes and contribution of the 
voluntary and community sector be acknowledged and endorsed. 

 
404. Children & Young People update  

 
The Scrutiny Commission was updated on work undertaken in relation to children 
and young people. During discussion, reference was made to safeguarding 
processes, therapeutic programmes, and the youth conference. Officers were 
thanked for their work with young people. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Crooks, seconded by Councillor Pendlebury and 
 

RESOLVED – the report and work undertaken be acknowledged 
and endorsed. 

 
405. Cost of Living update  

 
Members received a report on activities undertaken by the authority in response 
to the cost of living crisis. Discussion ensued on changes to the foodbank referral 
process to avoid duplication and relationships with supermarkets. 
 
In response to a member’s question about energy efficiency measures in council 
properties, it was noted that savings for tenants were being monitored but it was 
too early to quantify them, and tenants had mentioned that their homes were 
warmer whilst also contributing to the decarbonisation of housing stock. 
 
Reasons for increased demand for housing were discussed and members were 
reminded of the work of the task and finish group which looked into housing and 
homelessness which found no issues with the council’s processes but 
recommended lobbying government in relation to various matters which were 
national issues. The impact of the right to buy scheme was also highlighted. 
 
It was suggested that the scope of the forthcoming review of housing 
associations could be revised to look at how housing associations could help 
alleviate current pressures. 
 
In relation to the reference to the recent peer challenge within the 
recommendations, members were informed that the final report was awaited. 
 

Page 2



 

- 160 - 

It was moved by Councillor Crooks, seconded by Councillor Moore and 
 

RESOLVED –  
 
(i) The extensive work undertaken to support residents affected 

by the cost of living crisis be acknowledged and endorsed 
 

(ii) The increase in demand upon services due to the cost of 
living crisis be acknowledged. 

 
406. Parish & Community Initiative Fund  

 
Consideration was given to the recommended allocation of the parish and 
Hinckley community initiative fund and the community equipment grant along with 
proposed amendments to the grant scheme. It was noted that the amendments 
would provide greater flexibility. It was moved by Councillor Gibbens, seconded 
by Councillor Surtees and 
 

RESOLVED –  
 
(i) The funding allocations of £82,990 as outlined in the report 

be endorsed; 
 

(ii) The proposed amendments to the community equipment 
grant be supported. 

 
407. Scrutiny Commission Work Programme  

 
In considering the work programme, the chair referred to the recent inquorate 
meeting of the task and finish group looking at adoption of infrastructure and 
asked that members respond to availability requests to maximise attendance. 
 
The following changes to the work programme were agreed: 
 

 The scoping report for the digital poverty review would be deferred to the 
September meeting due to the adoption of infrastructure review being delayed 

 The final report of the adoption of infrastructure review be rescheduled for 
November 

 The overview & scrutiny annual report be added to the September meeting 

 The budget strategy be added to the November meeting. 
 
In response to a member’s question, it was suggested that an update on the 
crematorium project may be available later in the year. It was also agreed that 
confirmation would be sought from the Chief Executive on when an update on the 
local government reorganisation would be forthcoming. 
 

408. Forward plan of Executive and Council decisions  
 
The forward plan was noted. 
 

(The Meeting closed at 7.42 pm) 

 CHAIR 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

 
 

 

 
Scrutiny Commission 

Work Programme 
2023-2027 

 
 
 

 

JUNE 2025 
  
 

 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 8



  

Date Issue 
(report author) 

Reason Outcomes Supports 
corporate 
aims 

26 June 2025 Bus services / public transport 
(Scrutiny review / Becky Owen 
– LCC to attend) 

Request of members: impact 
on communities 

Understand and influence 
policy 

1, 2 

Cineworld 
(Cineworld rep to attend) 

Scrutinise plans for Cineworld 
Hinckley 

Awareness of activities All 

Environmental Improvement 
programme 
(Daniel Britton) 

Annual report Consult with members 2, 3 

Overview & Scrutiny statutory 
guidance 
(Becky Owen) 

Request of chair Raise awareness of scrutiny 
tools available and improve 
scrutiny function 

 

Overview & Scrutiny annual 
report 
(Becky Owen) 

Annual report – good practice Recommendations to Council All 

     

11 September 
2025 

Economic regeneration 
strategy 
(Daniel Britton) 

Annual report Briefing on outcomes 2, 3 

Infrastructure funding 
statement 
(Lesley Keal) 

Annual report Awareness of S106 
contributions and allocations 

2 

Review of recommendations of 
planning service review (2022) 
(Scrutiny review / Becky 
Owen) 

Monitor implementation of 
recommendations 

Ensure recommendations 
have been actioned 

2 

Heritage Strategy update Reporting pathway Recommendations to 
Executive 

2 

Digital poverty review terms of 
reference 
(Scrutiny review / Becky 
Owen) 

Request of members Ensure accessible services 1 

P
age 6



  

Date Issue 
(report author) 

Reason Outcomes Supports 
corporate 
aims 

Update from Leader & Deputy Invitation of Scrutiny 
Commission 

Scrutiny of the Executive All 

     

6 November 2025 Planning appeals update 
(Chris Brown) 

Annual report Monitoring of performance on 
appeals 

2 

Affordable housing delivery 
(Valerie Bunting) 

Annual report Awareness of delivery 1, 2 

Adoption of infrastructure 
review final report 
(Scrutiny review / Becky 
Owen) 

Conclusion of scrutiny review Recommendations to 
appropriate body 

2 

Housing associations review 
(Scrutiny review) 

Request of members: matter 
of importance to residents 

Scoping of review 1, 2 

Budget strategy 
(Ashley Wilson) 

  3 

     

22 January 2026 
(budget meeting) 

Budget reports 
(Ashley Wilson) 

Normal reporting pathway Scrutiny prior to Council 
decision 

All 

Pay policy statement 
(Julie Stay) 

Normal reporting pathway Scrutiny prior to Council 
decision 

All 

     

12 March 2026 Voluntary & Community sector 
partnership update and 
commissioning outcomes 
(Rachel Burgess) 

Annual update Awareness of VCS activity 1 

Parish & Community Initiative 
Fund allocations 
(Paul Scragg) 

Normal reporting pathway Recommendations to SLT 2 

     

May / June 2026     

     

P
age 7



  

Date Issue 
(report author) 

Reason Outcomes Supports 
corporate 
aims 

July / August 
2026 

Environmental Improvement 
programme 
(Daniel Britton) 

Annual report Consult with members 2, 3 

     

September / 
October 2026 

Economic regeneration 
strategy 
(Daniel Britton) 

Annual report Briefing on outcomes 2, 3 

Infrastructure funding 
statement 
(Lesley Keal) 

Annual report Awareness of S106 
contributions and allocations 

2 

Overview & Scrutiny annual 
report 
(Becky Owen) 

Annual report – good practice Recommendations to Council All 

     

November / 
December 2026 

Planning appeals update 
(Chris Brown) 

Annual report Monitoring of performance on 
appeals 

2 

Affordable housing delivery 
(Valerie Bunting) 

Annual report Awareness of delivery 1, 2 

     

February 2027 
(budget meeting) 

Budget reports 
(Ashley Wilson) 

Normal reporting pathway Scrutiny prior to Council 
decision 

All 

Pay policy statement 
(Julie Stay) 

Normal reporting pathway Scrutiny prior to Council 
decision 

All 

     

March / April 2027 Voluntary & Community sector 
partnership update and 
commissioning outcomes 
(Rachel Burgess) 

Annual update Awareness of VCS activity 1 

Parish & Community Initiative 
Fund allocations 
(Paul Scragg) 

Normal reporting pathway Recommendations to SLT 2 

P
age 8



  

Date Issue 
(report author) 

Reason Outcomes Supports 
corporate 
aims 

     

 
 
To be programmed 
Regeneration strategy 2021-25 review 
Heritage strategy annual report 
 
Key to corporate aims 
1 – People 
2 – Places 
3 – Prosperity 

P
age 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank



06/16 

 
 
Forward timetable of consultation and decision making 
 
Scrutiny Commission  26 June 2025 
 
Wards affected:   All Wards 
 
 

Environmental Improvement Programme for 2025/26 
 
 

Report of Director (Community & Development Services) 
 
1. Purpose of report 

 
1.1 This report outlines the Environmental Improvement Programme for 2025/26. 

 
2. Recommendation 

 
2.1 That the Scrutiny Commission notes the enhancement schemes (Appendix 1) 

to be implemented in this financial year as the 2025/26 Environmental 
Improvement Programme. 

 
3. Background to the report 
 
3.1 The Borough Councils Environmental Improvement Programme, running for 

almost 30 years, consists of small-scale heritage/conservation related 
improvement schemes across the whole Borough. The fund aims to improve 
the heritage/conservation built environment and increase understanding and 
awareness of important local history. The schemes can be stand-alone, 
others contribute towards larger comprehensive projects. Examples of the 
types of projects include heritage trail information boards, repairs to walls, 
blue plaques and installation of heritage nameplates. This year’s programme 
aims to continue the practice to implement schemes identified in the Council’s 
Conservation Area Management Plan Reviews and provide a good 
distribution of projects throughout the borough, both in the urban and rural 
areas. Match funding is sought where appropriate.  

 
3.2 If partners agree to make financial contributions towards projects, as 

anticipated, it will be possible to finance the 11 schemes identified in 
Appendix 1. The 11 schemes have an overall estimated cost of £85,598.00. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 9



06/16 

After taking account of external contributions the net cost to the Council will 
be £34,974 which is within the £35,000 available budget.   

 
3.3 Appendix 2 outlines the progress made on the projects included in the 

2024/25 programme. Appendix 3 presentation provided photographs of the 
2024/25 projects.  

  
3.4 Guidelines for prioritising schemes are set out below:  

a) Implement schemes identified in the Authority’s Conservation Area 
Management Plan Reviews 

b) Enhances the historic environment 
c) Increases understanding and interpretation of heritage 
d) Complete or complement schemes undertaken in previous year’s 

programmes 
e) Be implemented on publicly owned or private accessible land 
f) Be in areas which have not yet benefited significantly in previous years' 

programmes 
g) Consideration of partnership contribution to funding 

 
4. Exemptions in accordance with the Access to Information procedure 

rules 
 
4.1 This report is to be taken in open session. 

 
5. Financial implications [CS] 

  

2025/26 

5.1 Details of schemes and associated costs and income are attached in 

Appendix 1. The estimated cost to the Council for 2025/26 schemes is 

£34,974 compared to an approved net budget of £35,000.  

  

2024/25 

5.2 A carry forward of £12,632 will be requested for schemes which were not 

completed by the end of March 2025. 

 
6. Legal implications [ST] 

 
6.1 The Localism Act 2011 empowers the Council to do anything that individuals 

generally may do including for the benefit of its area or for persons resident or 
present in its area.  

 
7. Corporate Plan implications 

 
7.1 This report contributes to the following priorities of the Council:  

 Places - Creating clean and attractive places to live and work 

 Prosperity- Encouraging growth, attracting businesses, improving skills 
and supporting regeneration.  

 

Page 12



06/16 

8. Consultation 
 

8.1 Consultations will take place on each project on an individual officer basis with 
parish councils and other interested parties. 
 

9. Risk implications 
 

9.1 It is the council’s policy to proactively identify and manage significant risks 
which may prevent delivery of business objectives. 
 

9.2 It is not possible to eliminate or manage all risks all of the time and risks will 
remain which have not been identified. However, it is the officer’s opinion 
based on the information available, that the significant risks associated with 
this decision / project have been identified, assessed and that controls are in 
place to manage them effectively. 
 

9.3 The following significant risks associated with this report / decisions were 
identified from this assessment: 

 

Management of significant (Net Red) risks 

Risk description Mitigating actions Owner 

None   

 
10. Knowing your community – equality and rural implications 

 
10.1 Projects put forward in the Environmental Improvement Programme are 

generally spread over the whole of the Borough and includes the rural area. 
 
10.2 It is considered that this report will not have any effect on equality for any of 

the protected characteristics and therefore no further analysis or action is 
necessary. 
 

11. Climate implications 
 
11.1 We consider climate implications in all initiatives related to the Environmental 

Improvement Programme, for example, when new heritage lighting is installed 
this is now done with LED lighting. Many projects are for repair/refurbishment 
and look to reuse appropriate materials where possible.  
 

12. Corporate implications 
 
12.1 By submitting this report, the report author has taken the following into 

account: 
 

- Community safety implications- yes, improving lighting and the 
environment will contribute reducing the fear of crime and disorder 

- Environmental implications- yes, protecting and enhancing the Borough’s 
Heritage 

- ICT implications- none directly arising from this report 
- Asset management implications- none directly arising from this report 

Page 13



06/16 

- Procurement implications- none directly arising from this report  
- Human resources implications- none directly arising from this report 
- Planning implications- permissions sought where required 
- Data protection implications- none directly arising from this report 
- Voluntary sector- conservation volunteers used where appropriate on 

schemes. 
 
Background papers: None 
 
Contact officer:  Daniel Britton, 01455 255872 
Executive member:  Councillor S Bray 

Page 14



Location 

Ward/Parish   
Scheme Remarks Key Partner

Net Cost to 

HBBC

Estimated Cost 

of Project 

Boroughwide 

Project

Financial contributions for the 

Borough's conservation areas 

towards the reinstatement of 

traditional features

This project is proving successful in helping to retain / provide 

traditional features in the Borough's conservation areas and 

historic environment

Parish Council / 

Church / Heritage 

Group / HBBC / 

Other

£3,000.00 £6,000.00

Boroughwide Blue Plaque Working with Hinckley and District Museum representatives on 

the installation of Blue Plaques commemorating notable figures 

within the borough

HBBC

£1,000.00 £1,000.00

Ashby Canal Visitor Moorings The project proposal is to improve visitor moorings at Sutton 

Cheney Wharf

The Canal & River 

Trust
£10,000.00 £40,000.00

Stoke Golding War Memorial The Parish Council to clean the Stoke Golding War Memorial Parish Council
£512.50 £1,025.00

Hinckley Heritage Information Board Working with the Councils Heritage Champion to install an 

information board in Granville Road Park to mark the first council 

houses to be built in Leicestershire along Granville Road, 

Hinckley

HBBC

£1,000.00 £1,000.00

Market Bosworth Heritage Information Board St Peter's Church is 700 years old this year and the project 

involves installation of churchyard information boards and 

timeline information board in front of the Parish Hall

St Peter's Church & 

Hall £1,667.50 £3,335.00

Barlestone Church Gates Refurbishment The Parish Council plan a complete refurbishment of the gates 

and pillars at the entrance to St Giles Church, Barlestone

Parish Council

£4,944.00 £9,888.00

Fenny Drayton Village Sign The Parish Council plan to install three village signs in the village 

depicting the history and heritage of the local area and to 

encompass the identity of the village 

Parish Council

£8,000.00 £16,000.00

Hinckley US 82nd Airborne Division 

Memorial

The project proposal is installation of a memorial in Argents 

Mead to commemorate the 82nd anniversary of the Division’s 

arrival in England, their billeting in Hinckley and honour the loss 

of the men killed during their time in England

HBBC/ United States 

82nd Airborne 

Division memorial 

group

£1,000.00 £2,000.00

Nailstone Heritage Lantern Tops The Parish Council plan to install three heritage lantern tops to 

exisiting columns within the Churchyard at All Saints Church in 

Nailstone

Parish Council

£1,500.00 £3,000.00

Hinckley Car Park Planters Installation of 3 planters in car parks in Hinckley Town Centre 

conservation area

HBBC
£2,350.00 £2,350.00

Total Expenditure £34,974.00 £85,598.00

Appendix 1 - 2025-26 Environmental Improvement Programme

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Location Scheme Remarks Status

Hinckley Blue Plaque The installation of Blue Plaques to mark Sydney Togo 

Bolesworth

Project 

Ongoing

Shenton Ashby Canal- Bank 

Repairs

This project involved a contribution towards repairs and 

bank protection the offside bank on the Ashby Canal 

above Bradfield's Bridge near Elm's Farm at Shenton 

Project 

Completed

Osbaston Heritage Street 

Nameplates

The Parish Council installed heritage street nameplates in 

the conservation completing phase 2

Project 

Completed

Stoke Golding Gravestone Repairs The Parish Council carried out a phase of gravestone 

repairs in churchyards and cemeteries 

Project 

Completed

Earl Shilton Toon Clock Restoration This project involved a contribution towards the 

restoration of the Alfred Toon clock in Earl Shilton

Project 

Completed

Barwell Chapel Repairs The Parish Council carried out repairs to both the Chapels 

in Barwell Cemetery

Project 

Completed

Barwell War Memorial 

Restoration

The Parish Council carried out restoration works to 

Barwell War Memorial 

Project 

Completed

Barlestone Heritage Information 

Boards

The Parish Council plan installed two information boards 

outlining the heritage of two areas in the village

Project 

Completed

Hinckley Jitties Signage This project involves the installation of a heritage style 

hanging sign on Regent Court in Hinckley town centre

Project 

Ongoing

Burbage Gravestone Repairs The project involves a contribution to the heritage group 

to repair gravestone in St Catherines churchyard

Project 

Completed

Fenny Drayton Phone Box 

Refurbishment 

The Parish Council restored a K6 telephone box in the 

village

Project 

Completed

Stanton Under 

Bardon

Village Sign The Parish Council plan to install a village sign in the 

centre of the village depicting the history and heritage of 

the local area and to encompass the identity of the village 

Project 

Ongoing

Appendix 2 - End of year progress report on the Environmental Improvement Programme 2024-25

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



06/05/2025

1

Appendix 3- Environmental 
Improvement Programme

2024/25

Headlines

• The fund has been running for almost 30 years
• £35k available to spend with up to a further 

£15k in contributions
• Projects carried forward from previous years
• Conservation Area management Plan Reviews
• Parish Council and Heritage Group support
• Good distribution of project in both the urban 

and rural area

• Environment Improvement Programme 
2025/26- Looking to support 11 schemes 
with a net cost to this Authority of 
£34,974.

• Environmental Improvement Programme 
2024/25- supported a total of 12 
schemes- Some photographs of these are 
available on the following slides. 

Blue Plaques 

Ashby Canal- bank Protection

Before During After

Heritage Street Nameplates – Osbaston –
Phase 2

1 2

3 4

5 6

Page 19



06/05/2025

2

Earl Shilton – Toon Clock Restoration

Start of works During Completed works

Barwell- Chapel Repairs 

Barwell - War Memorial Restoration Barlestone – Heritage Information Boards

Burbage- Gravestone Repairs Fenny Drayton- Phone Box Refurbishment 

Before After

7 8

9 10

11 12

Page 20



 
 
Forward timetable of consultation and decision making 
 
Scrutiny Commission  26 June 2025 
 
Wards affected:   All wards 
 
 

Overview & scrutiny statutory guidance 
 
 

Report of the Director (Corporate & Street Scene Services) 
 
1. Purpose of report 

 
1.1 To inform Scrutiny Commission of the overview and scrutiny statutory 

guidance for councils, combined authorities and combined county authorities 
published in 2024 and to consider how members can review the content to 
ensure the council’s scrutiny arrangements comply with the guidance. 
 

2. Recommendation 
 

2.1 A task & finish group be set up as outlined in paragraph 3.5. 
 
3. Background to the report 
 
3.1 In April 2024 the government issued statutory guidance in relation to overview 

and scrutiny in order to reinforce the role that overview and scrutiny has in 
effective decision making. 

 
3.2 The guidance seeks to ensure that councils are aware of the purpose of 

overview and scrutiny, what effective scrutiny looks like, how to conduct it 
effectively and the benefits it can bring. It includes policies and practices that 
all authorities should consider adopting. 

 
3.3 Local authorities must have regard to the guidance when exercising their 

functions, meaning that it does not have to be followed in every detail, but it 
should be followed unless there is a good reason not to. 

 
3.4 The guidance covers matters such as organisational culture, resourcing, 

membership, training, access to information and gathering evidence.  

Page 21

Agenda Item 10



 
3.5 It is recommended that a task & finish group be set up to hold a single 

meeting in order to review the guidance and recommend to Scrutiny 
Commission any changes in practice. It is recommended that the group 
consist of the chair and vice-chairs or their nominees and is chaired by the 
chair of the Scrutiny Commission.  
 

4. Exemptions in accordance with the Access to Information procedure 
rules 

 
4.1 To be taken in open session. 

 
5. Financial implications [initials of person writing the implications] 

 
5.1 [Finance to insert – reports must be submitted to Finance by the deadline 

stated on the list of deadlines which can be found on the intranet. If there are 
no implications, it is for the relevant Finance Officer to state ‘none’] 
 

6. Legal implications (ST) 
 

6.1 None. 
 

7. Corporate Plan implications 
 

7.1 Whilst this report has no direct implications on the corporate plan, the work of 
the Scrutiny Commission supports all values within the plan. 
 

8. Consultation 
 

8.1 None at this stage. 
 

9. Risk implications 
 

9.1 None. 
 
10. Knowing your community – equality and rural implications 

 
10.1 This report does not have implications for any community or group, however 

the work of the Scrutiny Commission promotes inclusion and equality. 
 
11. Climate implications 
 
11.1 This report does not have implications on climate change. Individual reports to 

the Scrutiny Commission will include their own climate implications. 
 

12. Corporate implications 
 
12.1 By submitting this report, the report author has taken the following into 

account: 
 

Page 22



- Community safety implications 
- Environmental implications 
- ICT implications 
- Asset management implications 
- Procurement implications 
- Human resources implications 
- Planning implications 
- Data protection implications 
- Voluntary sector 

 
 
 
Background papers: None 
 
Contact officer:  Becky Owen, Democratic Services Manager 
Executive member:  Cllr Stuart Bray 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	�
���
������������������������������������������ ���������!�"��#$��������%�������������#$���������������%�������&�'(
)*���++�,-�
(�+.+/011!�������2��!���

3
�
)�����4�5��)
�	67�88��
�
�)�9:�
�(�;�<���8��� �=�-���8����4���:�<�((
�	�>-65��)
�	�9�7�88��
�
�)

7������)?@A@BCDE@FG�HIEDJIEKLMINC�CO@B�PN@KFAQDRSTACEIKNQC@IA�FAK�QIACDUCVSWNGCNEDXSYDBINEQ@APZS[DGDQC@AP�QI\\@CCDD�\D\MDEB]S ÎJDE�CI�FQQDBB�@AHIE\FC@IA_S ĜFAA@AP�JIÈaSbc@KDAQD�BDBB@IABLAADU�Rd�TGGNBCEFC@cD�BQDAFE@I�e�QEDFC@AP�FA�DUDQNC@cDfBQENC@Ag�hEICIQIGPage 25



����������		
��
�����������
����������������������������������	�������
�����������		
��
�����������
��������
���������������
��	��
������������������
�����
�������������

Page 26



����������	
���
�������
���	������������������������������
������������
���	����������������������� !���"��	���
�����
�������������!����������
����������#�������$%&'($%)%*+,'-./01(-02345(+4(6.$71(-.*$8.$&7)'+.$+.4-.*/'($49��������������
��:�����������;����
�����#��
��<��������=��
����#�>��#��������?@��AB#���������C�6/'D$%&'($%)%*+,'-./01(-023!?
�������
����������E�����
��
����	���
���	
���
��������������
����������������������	����������������
����	
���
��
����������������!�
���	���������������������������
��	�CFF���!���!�GF����������F	�����������F��������H���H�������
H��������
H��������H���H��������H��������H���
�������H���H��������H�����
H���
�������F��������H���H�������
H��������
H��������H���H��������H��������H���
�������H���H��������H�����
H���
�������

Page 27



����������	
����
������
����
����
��������
���
��������
���
 ���
��
������!
��
���������"���������#$�%���
��
�������
��$����
&����$�������
�$ ������
��
���&���������!
�&
�����
��$������'
(&&������
�����
���������
��������#$�%��!
���������
&��
������
��������)�����*
���
����
� �����
!�������
����&�����
�������
����
��������
���
��������
���
��
$�%��!
����
���������'(&&������
��������
��� �
������
���
�&&������
��������
�&
 �)���
��������
���������
�$ ����$����
������
���
���������
�����&'
+���������*
 ���
�����������
)�
����������
�&
�����
!���������*
��������� 
���
�������
&������',�
��
�����
����
��������*
��$)����
�����������
���
��$)����
�����������������
%���
���
 �� ���
�&
��������*
����
�&&������
��������
���%�
��%�*���
��
�������
��
���
���
)���&���
��
���
)���!'
����
!�������
��$�
����������
������������!
��
���
&���
�����'-����������
����
�&&������
��������
���
��������
�����!�$����
��
 ����
������������
%��
������*
���
$���
�$ ������
)���!
�
�����!
��!�����������
�������'-����������
���
�����$�
�������!�
���
����!����
���
�����
��������
���)���!
��� 
���
)���&���'
.��
����
�� ����
��
�����!
��$$��$���
&��$
����� 
#
&��$
������
$�$)���
��
����
��
������
�&&������'����
!�������
��&�����
���
������ $����
����
��
���
&������
����������
�& �����
���
&�����!
��
�����
�����
���
���
����)����$���
�&
��$)���������������
���
��$)����
������
�����������'
/���
��
���
 ����� ���
��
�������������
!�������
�  ��
��
���
!���
��������
&�������
�&
��������*
����
����0�����
&����$�����
��
����
�&
(�!����
������������
����
��������
 �����'���
��������)�����
�&
�����
������������
��
����
��
���
�������
�&
�����
��������������
�!���$����*
���
����
������
���
����
!�������
����!����
����
�����
(�!����
1���������
-�������)�����
2��$����%
���
���
3�������
4�������'5�����$���
����!�����
����
���
�����������
����
��$�������
$�������*
�������$�����
��������)��
��
�����
 �� ��
���
����
�����������
���$������
���)���
 �����
��
%���
�����
��������
�����!�$����
���
$���
�  �� �����
&�������
���
����������
�����$�������',
�����!��
��!�
���
��������*
��$)����
�����������
���
��$)����
�����������������
��
����
�
��������
���
����
�����
�6�����!
�����!�$����
���*
�)������*
������
����
�$)��
�
�������
����
������
��������
���
��������
��&�������'7�8��
9����
�:��������
���
;�<�	
=�>���8���
Page 28



���������	�
����
����������
����
����	������������������������������������ �!����"����������#�������������"���������$������#���������%�& ��������� '��������##$���������#��(�#(��)������#����$�*����������**����(� $+�,��'�#���� �#!����'#�(�������(����*�#������# ����#�!����"�#���*��(�#(��)�������#����$�����������!���#����$��**���#�������$��**���#��)������#� �������''�#���&���#����$�����������+��-��������
����
�������&�����������.���������#�������� �!����"����������#������������"����������$������#�������#���)�#���*�����'�#'�����*��(�#(��)������#����$!�)�����**����(����#����$� ��.�� �.�!���)����������������**����(� $��������"���*�����������"#��&+�/������!������� ����������"�#��*�'� ����������'#���������  ������#���������� ����'���#����� ���������#����'���&�)�����������&���)������##$���������#�(�#(��)�������#����$�*��������+����&��������#���&����������������#�������''#�������#����$������**�#����)�$�������(����**�#����'#������������'#�����#������' ���!����������)������&��)�#.�)�  �*�#����������#��$���&�������)�#.�)�  ����������#+�����$'�������� ������#�������������������������0�����������&����������(�"������� �����*�#��  ���#���(��'�#'����������#��������������'#�(�.������&�����������������#����#��������#(�������1"���2�)�$�����''#���������#� �(���������+3�� ������&�����������������������*�����.�$� �&� �#�4��#������!���������������.����#�' ������ �&�� �����+5����	��������
����
�����������������#$�&��������*#�������6�'�#������*�#�7�(�  ��&�8'!�9�����&����:����������+�;(�#(��)�������#����$�������������*� ��� ������#�����!���"����������#�������������"����������$������#�������������(��#�&�#�������)�����0�#�����&!��#��������&�)�����#�����0�#����!���$��*�����#�*��������+Page 29



�����������	
������
�����������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������
���������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������
�����������

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"#$%�&'�$(�") �*$!+,�-$. /%0 %"1!"�2333�4)""5�6778889, :#�,+"#$%9:$.9;<7;<5:+723337227� !"#$%7&'=����������5+/+:/+5)�24&=�$(�>!) ?;, �@1�"$�") �*$!+,�A 0$!/+!BC�D!$%$0#!A . ,$50 %"�+%?�E$%�"/;!"#$%�1!"�233&4)""5�6778889, :#�,+"#$%9:$.9;<7;<5:+7233&7237�!) ?;, 7@1=�����������5+/+:/+5)24&=�$(�>!) ?;, �F�"$�") �* . ,,#%:G;5�+%?�H : % /+"#$%�1!"�232I4)""5�6778889, :#�,+"#$%9:$.9;<7;<5:+7232I7@@7�!) ?;, 7F75+/+:/+5)727 %+!" ?=��������������������������������
��������������������������J������������������������
�����
������������������
�������������
�����������������������������������������������������K����������L�
�����������M��������������������������������
��
����������������������������N�������������
�����������������������������������������M��������O�������������������
���
�������PP���
�
����PQPR�S��������������TU�VWXYZ[\]\̂_�̀�����	�
��
���������������������
�����������������
�	�������������������������
��
����������������a($$"%$" �Fb��c������������
�	��������������������������������������������
������������������������
��������������������������c�����������
�	K��������������������
�������������������������d�������������������������������e������������������������������������������������������������������a($$"%$" �2b�c������������
�	�����������

���������������������������������
��
������������������

������������������������f��

��������N������������������������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������������������������������g���
���������������������������������������������������������h��������h�����������
������h��������������������

���������������
�����

�������c������������
�	�������
��������������������������������
��
�
�����i�����
�������������������������������������	�������
������	�������������������������������������������������
�����S����������������U����������������������
�
������������������f������������
�
�������������������
�
�����������������������������������
�
�����Page 30



����������	�	
����
���	
������	��

�����
�����
�
�
���	�
�����
�
�

����
�
�

�
�������
��
�
���	�
���������	

�����������
�	
�
���
�
������
���	
�������
�	������	
��
��
���	�����	�	�
������� �!���"#�"$�%&'"(�	����	��
�
�)�������	��
���
�**�+��	��*,*-��
���
����
����	��
�
����	��
���
�.�/�0�*,12�(�	����	��
�
�)	����
�3
����
�
���
�	
)��
�������
�����

�
����0�45�67'�!%89'�!7�&7%�9!7'"�':";�<=&'�#"�9!7'"�'1��>�
��	
)��
�������	
0�����	��

��)
�
�	
������
��	
�*,,,�����������

)�
�
���	�
����
�
�
�
�����
�
�

������

���
�������
��
�������������������	�0�)���)
�
�
�������������
�
�
���	�
��������������
�
�
���	�
��������
��������
��
�	�	�
���
�����	�
����������
�����
	�������
	�	
��*��(�
��
?�	�
�

���������
�	���	
�@
���
�����
�����	�����
��	
)��
������	
0�����	��

��	���
������	
�ABCDEFGA�HI�DF�HIJ�FK�DLB�MFCNO�PFQBRGSBGDTCD�UVVVWLDDXAYZZ[[[\OB]EAONDEFG\]FQ\̂_Ẑ_X]NZUVVVZUUZXNRDZ̀TZCLNXDBRZUZCRFAALBNaEG]ZFQBRQEB[bNGabACR̂DEGcbCFSSEDDBBAd������

�
���0���
�e����	���+���*,11��(�
e����	���+�����

�
����
�e�����f��
�
�

��+���*,,,��������)����
�	������
�
��������
�
g
�
���	�
������������
�
�
�
�g���
������	��

��0��
���h��
�	���)�����������
�����	��

��0��
����
�
����
?�	�
��������
��
��	
)��
�������	
0�������0�������	����
0�)	����(�
��
�	����	�
������


������
���	
�
�*,,,�i��j
?�	�
�

�����������	

��������	�	
����
��
������	
�klmnopqn�rs�tu�tmnvulwq�xnyulzwl{|�}lu~uy�l�xn�nqu�yn~t�w~o��u~�tzplt�u~�slt������mtt���������qn���qwt�u~��u��p��p���w����������lmnopqn�rs���uut~utn�����
������
��������	

�����
�0�������	�	
����
��
������	
����
���
�1������
�e
�
��	
�g���
��j
�


���	�
�+���*,*i��uut~utn����
Page 31



��������	�
�����
���	��
�������
������
�������������������� !��"��#$$�!!����%�����!�! !#�"�&#����'())*+)*,�-.�!#��� !������������#���!%���/�� !�������&0�����1�!#�!�2�3�!%#����!�&0����!#�$&0�$��!3�����!%#���!%�!�%�����0����"�4����!�2��5�$&0�$��!���6#$4������ !%#��!"������#$4������# �!"�� !%#��!"�#��������������� !��"�#$$�!!�����0�#�%����&#�����!#��������#����� !������������#���$���3�#�#!%�����!�#��!�2��3�����#����!�#����!%�!%������%��1��4"�!%��$�"#��#7���"1�����0�8������#�9:66;�7 ��!�#�������������������� !��"��#$$�!!����$�"$�2����&#�!��#�����#$$����!�#���!#�!%��� !%#��!"�#��$�"#���4# !�!%�����%��1��#7�!%�������&��!����7 ��!�#��3������0�#�#��$�!!����!%�!��77��!�!%�� !%#��!"<�������#��!%����%�4�!��!��#7�!%��������=��#$$����!�#���7#00#���1��� !��"����40���$&�#��$��!��!#�4��$����!#�&#0����������%#��!%�"�����$&0�$��!�������������������� !��"��#$$�!!���������0�#�&0�"�����0 �40��#0���������0#&��1�&#0��"�>77��!����#��������������� !��"��%# 0�?&�#������#��!� �!����@���!���0�7�����<��%�00��1��$&0�7"�!%���#����������#�������#7�!%��& 40��4��0���4"�����&�����!'())*+)*,�A.�&�#&0���%#�!�2�����&#���4�0�!"�7#�!%�����#0��������$&�#��$��!����& 40�����������������!��!�1���������#�9$�2��1B��6 ����!�#��������������� !��"�0�1��0�!�#�����#1������!%�!�� !%#��!�������0#��00"����# �!�40�'())*+)*,�C.��D !%#��!����!%�$��0��������4��!�&0�����!#��!��$�����%��%�#��������������� !��"������1�$��!��4��!�� �!�!%����#��������� �0������3������#�1�����!%�$���1���!���1����#7�70�/�4�0�!"�!#��������%��%������1�$��!��!#���#&!�E��F��&�#� ���1�!%���1 ������3�!%��1#����$��!�7 00"����#1������!%���� !%#��!���<���$#���!���$����!������!%�!�!%����! ���#7�0#��0�1#����$��!�%���%��1�����������!�"����3���!%3�7#���/�$&0�3�!%������!�#��#7��#$4����� !%#��!���������#$4������# �!"�� !%#��!���3������# ���0�����������10"��0������1�2�"�������������&��!����%�&���!%�#!%���#�1�����!�#���#�# !�# ����1�!%�$���!���0"�G��H%��#�1#��1����&������#0 !�#��#7�&#���������7 ����1�!#�0#��0������4���1��!%����I ���$��!�����&�#����#��7#��1���!������# �!�4�0�!"��F!������ ���0!%�!�!%��0#��0���� !��"�#7����!�! !�#�����!%����#0����&#�������!���#4 �!�!��������!#�%#0��!%�$�!#����# �!�7#����0����"3������00����&0�"��1������!���0�#0�����&#0��"������!��!�1"�����0#&$��!��H%������&��!�� 0��0"��$&#�!��!��%����� !������1����#0����&#������H#��!���1!%���!%����� !��"�7#��!%#���>�10��%���!�! !�#�����!%����#0����&#����3�1#����$��!�%���& 40��%���JKL�MNOPJQRSTOUJUNUV�WPQXYRNL�ZKJJ[\]̂̂___̀WUàPb̂WUaLORcLRĴ[PdVQNYJQUR\̂\NOPJQRSe[OUJUNUVe
Page 32



��������	
��	�
�	�
�	��
��	�����������������
�
��
�	���������������������������� �!�"�!��� #$$%�&��'�'��'�� ��!(����)�"�'�� ���� '�'#'��� *+,�-./0.123*�4���$"�(��%��5��"5��� �'����%��#%'#"�6�����(��#" ���!��''�'#!� ��)����#'��"�'7���%%�%�"5�%7�!�'�"&�������'��"��' � �"#'��7�)#��'���� #����! ��")��% *8*�9��%���(�"7�����������#'��"�'7�����$%�7���"�%������"��'��5������(�"��&��'���!#��(��'���))��'�(�� �"#'��76��'�� ��&$�"'��'�'��'�'�� �� �%�!���!�����!��7&�&��" 6����%#!��5���7�!�"��'%7��%��'�!�&�7�"6�5�(���'���"�"�%����� �''��5��!�&���'�����5�'����#%'#"���)�����#'��"�'7*:;*�<"��'��5��� '"��5��"5��� �'����%��#%'#"�� #$$�"' � �"#'��7���"=�'��'�����!!�"��%�(�%#���76�)�"��>�&$%�6��&$"�(��5�$�%��7?&�=��5���!�'����))�����'!�%�(�"7��)�$#�%��� �"(��� *�@�����'"� '6�%���%�(�% ��)� #$$�"'�)�"6���!��5�5�&��'���'�6�'��� �"#'��7�)#��'�����)'���%��!�'��$��"�A#�%�'7���!��%%?)��# �!���"=�'��'� �"(� �'��"���)�"���'���$�"��$'����'��'��'�� ��)�%�''%����"'��"�"�%�(����*::*�B�&��" ���!� ����"��))���" � ��#%!���'��'��'�'���$�")�"&������)�'�� �"#'��7�)#��'����� ���'�C# '��)���'�"� '�'��'����#'��"�'7��' �%)*�@' ��))��'�(���  6�"�%��=�'��"��)6�� ��)'������ �!�"�!��7��>'�"��%���!�� � #���� �"�5#%�'�" ��!��� $��'�" 6���!���5�%�5�'�!����$#�%���"�$�"' 6����%#!��5��� '�(�%#��� $��'����"�$�"' DEFFGHFGI�JK*�L��%#"� ���� �"#'��7�����'��"�)�"����%$�'���"��'�����5�'�(��$#�%����&�5���)�����#'��"�'7�� ������%�*MNO�0N�2P0QR/SPT�Q�P01NUV�N1VQUSPQ0SNUQ/�W./0.12:X*�Y#'��"�'�� ������ '��%� ���� '"��5��"5��� �'����%��#%'#"���7Z[�\�]���5�� ��5� �"#'��7̂ �%�5�%���!�!�&��"�'���%�5�'�&��7Y%%�&�&��" ���!��))���" � ��#%!�"���5�� ����!��$$"����'��'����&$�"'������!�%�5�'�&��7�'��� �"#'��7�)#��'����� ��))�"!�!��7�'���%��*�@'��� ��"��'�!�'���'�� �������=���!���%��������'����>��#'�(����!�� ��� '�'#'�"7�"�A#�"�&��')�"��%%���#���% ��$�"�'��5��>��#'�(���""��5�&��' ���!�)�"��%%���&����!�#'��"�'�� ���!���&����!���#�'7��#'��"�'�� *_�"#'��7���&&�''���&�&��" ���(����#��A#��%�5�'�&��7�!�"�(�!�)"�&�'���"����5�!�&��"�'���%%7��%��'�!���#���%%�" ����'���)�" '��� '����*�4����� �5�' Page 33



��������������	
����	����
�������������������������������������������
����
�����������
�����
����������
������	��������������������
�
������������������
�������������������������������
����
����������������
�
�������������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�������
��������
���
����
��
��������������������
���������
��������
���������������������
������������
�
������
���������������������
���������
���
�������������
�������������
������
��������������������������������������������
�������
��������������
����������������������
�����������������	��
����������������
����������������������������
��������� !"#$%&�'�������
�����������������
��������
���
���������
�������	��������	������������
���������������������������������������(��������������
��
�������
���
����������������
���
��������������
���)����������������������������������������������������������*�����������
����������
��������������
���)����������+,+�������
���������
������
������������������������������������(�������
�������������
�������������
������������
��
�
������������������
���)��������	��������

����������������������������������������������	��������
������������������	���������
���������
��������������������������������
����
�����
���������������-��	�
��������������������������������
���)�����������������������������-�����
����.�����
���
��������������������
��/����
���
�0123"4 %�54�6!27$8%9856240:!$$#7;<<666=05>=1?<05>%&4@%4$<#1982 "$2547<6!27$8%9856240A0123"4 %A"43A 53%A5BA#&" $2 %AB5&A%@#85C%&7D�����E���
������
�������
�����
������������	������������*�����
�������
����������
�����������������
����
�������
�����
������������������������	������������
���������������������*�����
������������
������������������
������������
���
����������*�����
�)���
���
������������������
)������
����
��
��
�����������
����������������������	�����������������
����������
����F�����
������
F�����*�����
���
�����
�������������
������*�
���������
����
�
������
�����������
����������������������������	����
����������	���
��
��������G�
��
)���
�������������������
����������������
�������������
�����
������������
��������������������������
��������������������������
���������������������������������������
����	�
������������
���
������������

���������������
����������	�
������������
���������������
�����
����������
�������������������������	������������G�
�������
����)����������������G����������)��/�
����������
����
������
������

�������������������	�������������
��������������
���������
��������������� !"#$%&�H�I���� Page 34



����������	
��������
������	����������	
��������������������
�������������	
��������
��������������	�����	���������������	����������
�����	������������������������������
	��������
������������	
������������������������������������

����������
��������	������		�����������
����������������	����������	������	
��� ����������
	�������������������������������������
�����	�����	�!�������������!��������
��������	�����	��������	���	
������
������	�������� ���������"	��	
��	�����������
����������
�����������������������������	���������
������	�!	����	��������	����
������������	
���������������������
��	���������	
���������������	����������������
����������	���������������#���!�������
��	����������������������������������������	!��$����
����%���
�������	�	�	��������&''()�*��!����������������
��������������	��������!�����������������������������������

��������	
�	����	����
	�����������
������������������
�����

������
���	�
������!�������������
���	
���������	�����������������	��������
����!	���
	��������������������������������!����	�����������!����������������#
������������
��	
��
�������	�	�	�����������������	�
�������
����������������������	��� ��������	������������������	�	�	������������!���	�������
�����������	����	�������������������	
���
��������������	��	��������	�������	
����
�����

����	���+��
������	����������	�����������	!����	�$���������������	��������������������
�����	�����	���	����	��������������
	��������������������������
���	
����	�����!����������
�����
���
	�����������	���������������������	�%���������	�����	������������%�	���������		������,�	����������������������
��	��-���������������	
����	
�������	�������	����
��������
	��������
��	������	�������
	�������
��!�������������������	
���������
��	�������	
����	�����������
��	���	
����
������������	
��������������	���������������
����	������������	
������
��	�������	!�����
������	�����������������������
�����

����	������!�	���+
��	�����	
������	�����������������������������	��	

�������	����
�����	��������������������
��	������

��	����������
	�����	��������������
��	���������
��������������
���	���!��������������������	
�����������	���������./&01(2�3���
�����
����������������������
�	��	

�����4
��	��������������
����������	��	

���������	
������
�������	

����������
�����	��	�����������������������	����
������	������������������

�����������	�

����������
������#
�������
�������	���������������	�������������$����
�	��	

�������5������	���	�����	

���������������	��676�	

������������������	
�����Page 35



���������	
���
���������	
���
����	�������������
������������
�����
������	��
	���	��	������	��������
��
����
���
	���������������	
��	
��
��
���	����	���������������������������
�����������
��	��
��������
���������	
��������������
��������	��
������
��������
����
����
��	
�����
��	�����������	
�������
����
����
�
�	
	��
������ ��	�����
�������	��	������	�	��
����	��
�� ��
���� ����	
����������	 �����
���������������������	�����
��
��
������	���	����
�������	
����������	
�������
��	��
��������������������!��
���������
�������
����������	������������
�����	������ ����	
�����������	����	���	�	�������
��������
�������
��������������	����
��
�����	
��	���
�������	����	
���
��������������	
�����������
������������
	���������� ���
���	
������	�������	�����
����
���������
�����������
�������������������
��"	�
�	�
�
���
���
������������������
�����
��
�����������
��������
����������#	�����������
��	��
��������
���������	
��������������
��������	��
������
�������
�	����	��	��
�������
	���
��
����
��
������	����� �������������������
����$��	������	��������
��
	��������
��������
����	����	��	 ����������
��
���
���
	���
��
����������
	��	
�	��
����������� ���	��
��	
���� %������
	������ ��	������������������
������������!��
���������
������
���������	������������
�������������
��������
�����������
��������
��������
�����������������
��&
���	���
��
��
��
����	
� ����
����� ����������	
���������
�	���
� ��
���� ������������������
�����	�
����
	
������������
���'���������(�����
��
�������������
�
���������� ��	�������	�������� ����������������������� 	����
��
����	����	��
���
���	����
���
�������	
������������������������
���� ���
�����	�������	����������
�������	�	����������
������	
�������
��
�	���������	

����(��
�����������������������
���
��	

�	�������������������
�����
�������
����	����������	
���	����	�	��
��������
���
�������)
�����������	�
�	�
�	�	��
�������������
��	���
����� �
���	��
����������� �
������
���	��
������	
������������	������	
�����������
����������	�����
�� ���
�������������
���
����� ���������������
����� �
��	��
������������ �
������
���	��
������ �	����	
���
�������������
������
������	�����������
������
���
	��������
�������	
��������
�����������������
������
��	
��
�
���
������
�����
�������
�����
�����
������
��
�
���
	��
�
���
������
����� ����!���
�����
	��������������
���	������	����� �
���	��
������������ �
�����
���	��
������������
������������	
���
	���
������
����	
������	�
�
������	��	��	�������� �����
������������� ��������
���
���������������������������������
��������
����
������
�����
�����	
�����
������
��

���
	���
�
���
������
����� �������������
��	��
��������
�������������
���� ���Page 36



����������	
	�����
�
	���
	�����
�
��	
�
�������
�

���
�����
�����
������
	��������

	�����
��
����

��
���
�
�
���

��
�
����
���
����������	�����
������
	
�������	�
�
�
�
�
�����
������
�
���

��	�
��
�
���	��
����
��
���
����
��		���
����		�
���	
����
�	�����
�������
�
������
�
������

�

���
����
���������
�
�����		
�	��
 !"#$%&
'(��)(
*
	���
�
	�����
�
������	
���
	��������
�

����
�
�

�
����
��
���
�	��+�����
���������
�����
�	
�������
�
�����
�������
���
���
	�����
�
������	��
���	���

���
�,�������
�
�
�������	�
-
���������
	���
���������
������	����
����
����
���
	���
���������
�����
�	
�
������
����
���
	�����
�	�
��
�
�����
����
����
�
��
�.	��
��
�
���	�
���
��
���������
�������
	���
��������
�	��
���������
/0(�1�����
�
������	
	�����
����
�

��
��
��������
����
������
�
�
�
����
��
�
��
�.	��
�	
��
����
���
��
������
�
���
�����
����
������������
-
���������
���	
�	
������
��
�������
	�����
�
�����	
�����
�
�����������
��
���
�����
�
����
������
��
��
����	
�		��	
�
�
���

���
��
��
���
�����23456789
585675:
;<9=4<8
>9>75;>?@�
�
	���
�
����
�	����
��
�������
����
	������	
	�����
�
����
�	
�������������������
�
�

����������	
����
�
��������
�������
�����
��
�
	���
�����
���
��������	
�
�
����
��	
��
���
���

�
����	�
����������
	�	����
A������	�	���	
�����
���
�������
���
���
�������
������
�����
��������
�
�
	���
��������
�
���
���
�����
����
��	�
���

�
����
�	
����
���������
����������
��
��
������
�
�
�
���
���
�
�
�
�������
����
���	
	�����
�
��
��������
��
��	
��������
	�?B�
����������	
����
�
��������
�������
�����
	�����
�
	���
����
	�����
����������	
���
����.��	�������
���
����
��
�������
����.�������
������	�
�
����
�����
	�����
�
��
����
	
���
����������
����
���

��
�		��		�����
��
�C�����	
��
����		
��
������
�	
��
���
���		�
������
�
�
���������
������	���
	����
�
�
�
�����
��������
����	��
.����
�
�����		�	�
�	��������������
�
����	��
	
��
D�
���������
���������	
��
�����
�
�����	���������
����	��
	
��
���
A�������	��������
�
���������
	
���
����
	����
�
�
���
������	�����	
��
+���
���
����
�����
�����������
��
���	���

�
�
������?E�
����������	
����
�
��������
�������
�����
	�����

���
����
�����	
�����������
��
���
��
����
�
��������
�
�
	�����
�
���������
	�		��
	
���
�	���
��
��
	�
�	��
���������
BE(�
-

�����
��
����������	
�
�
�����
��Page 37



����������	�
����
������

��������������
��
��
�����������������
��
�
�������������
����
��	�����
������	�
����
�
	��������
���
�	�����
�������
�
��	������	��	�����	�
���������	������
��
��	������������������
��	�����
��
�����	��
�
�
����������������
����
����������
	������	�
����������
������������
���
����	�������� !"#$%&'()��*	��
�
��
���������	�
������������
�����	��
�
�������������������
����������
�����������
�����+�	���
����

�����	�������������
������	�
���
���	����������������������	����
,�����	�����	�
����(-��.��������������
����������	����	�
������������������	��
�
��
�������
�����
��������
�����	�
����
	�����
���+��
���	����
�����+�����
�
������+�������������
�
���������������
�/��
�
��	���������������
�
��
��
�������(0��1��	�
����
�
	�������
��
���+��
���	���
����
����
�
�
���������������
���
,�+
���
�������	�
����������
��
�����
���������������+��
������
���
������������
����������	��+	��	�
���
������
������
����������
������������
�2���������
����
���
���
���������	�����
�����	��	��	������
����	�
�����+�+�
����	��	�
���	����

�������	��
�
���������������3���	������

����������

4�5	����������+�����	�����������
�
��
�������������������	��
�
����������������	�������

�������	�
����
	��������
���
��������6
�
�����7
���+�������

�����
�
���
��������
�	����
������
�
��������
�����
�
��������������������	�����	�
����	���
�����+�
�/��
�����
����
�
�����������

�����
����
��������

���
������
����	��
����
�������������
,�����������/��
����
�����	�����������������	�
�,�����
���

��������,�����������
�������������
�	���������
����	�������
����
����
���	�
������
��
�����
��������
�����	�����	�
��������������8
�
��
����
�
������	�
������
	���������������������	���
,�������	�
����
�����
����+��	��
������������������	������
��������������������������8
�
��
����
�
����������	�������������
�������������
�������
���	���������
�����8��������������������
���

Page 38



����������	
��������

�
��	������������������������ �!��������!����"������������������##���������$%�������������������������&�������������$���������������"��!�����"�''�!��()**+,*+-�./ ���������0�������%�������1#�������������%���'�������������"2���!�����"�!��������#��3������##������������!�����"�!������������������������#��3������##��������$�����!�������������4��!%����$���"���"��5�����''�!������%����$��������'��!�������'������!�����"�!��������67��8�����������������&�������"�%�0�����##�������!������''�!�������%�!��������0�����������$����0��%������##��#������'����������#�!�'�!�%�!�%������9

�
�����	���
��:�;�<	6���8���������������'���������!����'���������%3���0��!��0������''�!�����##�������%����������������������3����%�!��!������!�� �����$��$�����%%"����"����#������������=��'�����'�%%�0��$1!���������>��''�!�����������0��'�����#�!�'�!�#�%�!"�������3�!�����������$������>��''�!�����������0��'��������!��#������!�����������%������3�!������=�!���3�����?�����"���#�!��%����>��''�!������������!���������!�����"66��@�!������%����������������>�����!�������������%�#��3��������3�!�A�#�!�'�!��=#������B���������$����������%�'�!�%�������!%������������%�����!�����"��3�%3���������#�%�!"�'��������������%�$�������'�!��#������0��C#��$������B����������#�!��%��������%��������!����%%"�����#�������'�������������������!����������6D��8���������������%������������� �0����3�������%����"���#%�" ��''�!������C���0����#��3����$��!�����"���##����������%�����#��3������#�����%���3�!��E������$�����&�����!��������������'����������������%����'�$��������������0�"��������##�������#��3������E�����������'���������'�$������0�%%���''���!!�����$���������#�!�'�!���%���!�����"�#%�"�����������$����������FG���<�
���H�
�::������:�:I��	
Page 39



���������	
���	
���
�
	���������	���������������	
�������
		����
�������	
��
��	
��������
		��������	������	
��������	
�������
����������
		���
���������������������
��
����	
��������������
������������
	���	��
	�
�����������
�����	�����	��������
���������	
���
������	
��
	�������

���	
�����������
	
����������	
����
	������
�����	��	
�	����	�����	 !""#$"#%�&'(��	
�������	
������	
���
�
�������	
�������
		�����������
��������
���	
��
	��	�����
�������
	������)��������
������	
��
	���������
�������	����	
��
	���	
���
�
�����	�����
	
������
���������	��������������������
�	���������*���	
�	������������
����
�����
���	
��� !""#$"#%�&&(+�������
����
�����
�����
������	���
�����	����
�	������	
��
	�����	����
�����
�������
���������
		���
��	
�	��������������
	�����������	
�����
�
	���,���	
��������
	���	�������
�
	��	����	�
����	
�����	������
��
	�����	
�����-���.�������	
��
	
����������
�����	
�	������������	
���,���	
��������	��������������������	
�������
		�� !""#$"#%�&/(��0�	
��
	
����
�����	��������	���������	
�	��������
�
�������������
���
����������������,���	
�����
	
�������������1��
��	����
�	��	��������	��
	��������	
�
�
�������
		�������
����	����	���
���	���

�
�	
��������������	���.�������	
��
	
����
������	
����	��
��	
�
������	
	�	
����
��������
�	�����
�	����	��
�����
������
�
���
����2�����������������
�3�4����	������,���	
�����������	
���������
�
�
	
����
�����������������
�����
����
�������������	�������������	
���,���	
������������	��������	
��������������
��5�������6��+��������������	
	�	�������������������
������	
��
	���������
�������	����	
��
	�����	���	���������������
	�������
�����������	
������
		��2�4 !""#$"#%�&7(��8

��
�����������������������������5����	
	���	�����������������
�	�������������	
����	
��
	���)	�
�����
����	
�	�9���	�+����������:��
�
�������1�
��������������	������������	
������
�����	
��
	�;���������
��������	����	
��
	�;�������
�����������	
�������
		���<=>=?@ABC�ABDAEADFG>�?HIIA@@==�I=IJ=KL�M���
��������	
���
��
�
�������������	���������������	
�������
		���������	
��
	���
���������
������������;���,���
�������,���	
����
�	����	����
�
	��	����	�
����	
��������
�
	��	�������������	����������������������
	��	��������1���
������	
��
	
�����������
��������	����	
��
	
��������������	�	������
����	
�����������������
		�������������������������
����	
	���	������
���N��0�	
��
	
����
�������	�	����
�	��������	���������;�������
������������������	�������������
	
���	�������	
���������
	
�������	��2��	�
	
�	���
���	
��
��������������
�����	�����������	
����
	�����������	��
����������
���4�
Page 40



���������	
	��
��
��	���	�����	�����	�	����������	����	��	�	���� ���	��!!�  ��	��	 ���	������"���	��������#��	$��	�� �#������"	� �	���$���%	��$������	���	&���	�$&��'��"�
(�	���	�  ��#� ��	�� ���� ���	������	���	������	�� 	 �'�	�� �	������ 	&�������� ��"	����)�����	��!!�  ��	!�!#���	*���	����"�����	+,	���	+-.	���������	 �	 ��	����� ���	�$	 ��	�����%	#� 	 ��	�����	������	����	�������	 ���#��� �	 �	����	���	#����	�	�����	�$	 ��!&��'	���	���������	�!��"��!!�  ��	!�!#����������	������	���	�������	�  �� ���	 �	 ��	����	 �	"����	 ����!!�  ��/�	�������������	0!��� �� ��%	��&�)��%	 ���	������	 �'�	���� �	�)���	 ��	��!!�  ��	#���"%	���	#���"	)��&��	��%	�	��	$�� ������� ���	 �	 ��	�1��� �)��
+�	2�)��	 ����	���3�!���� 	����	��	 ��	���� ���	��!!�  ��%	� 	��	� ���"������!!�����	 �� 	 ��	�����	�� 	�������	�)��	���� ���	�$	 ��	���������!���	#�	�����	$������	��	���� �)��456678679	:;<�	��!#����	�� ���� ���	�����!#����	���� �	�� ���� ���	������	�� �	 ��	��"��	��=����!�� �	 �� 	����� �	 ��!	&����	 ��	�����	��	��	>���������� 	������?456678679	:@<�

�	���	!� ���	$��	����� ��"	�	�����	��	$��	����	�� ���� �	 �	������	$��	� ���$%��&�)��	�)���	�� ���� �	������	��������	 �'��"	�	)� �	#�	����� 	#���� ���!#����	�� ���� ���	���	��!#����	���� �	�� ���� ���	&����	�����	��	��>��������� �	������?			������	#�	�&���	�$	 ��	��"��	��=����!�� �	��"�����" ��	��� �	�$$���� ���	�$	 ����	���� ���	��!!�  ��	�����456678679	:A<�B�
�����	CD�	�DEE�����	E�EF��G
H�	I� ���� ���	������	������	��!!�  ��	!�!#���	���	�$$����	����� ���&���	 ���	 �'�	��	 ����	����	���	��"���"	 ������"	��	 ���	���	�����	�� 	 ������������#��� ���	�$$�� �)����	I� ���� ���	������	���	�  �� ���	 �	 ��	����	 �������	��!!�  ��	!�!#���	���	�&���	�$	 ����	��"��	��&���%	���	��&	 ��������	$��	���	��'	����)�� 	=��� ����	� 	���� ���	���������
J�	K���	�������"	��	 ������"	��=����!�� �	$��	��!!�  ��	!�!#���%�� ���� ���	������	��������	 ��'��"	 �	� ���	��!����	�� ���� ���	 �	������������"	���	�1��� ���	��	&���	��	 �'��"	��)�� �"�	�$	����� ��� ���	�$$����#�	 ����	��� ��	!�!#������	#�����	���	�1 �����	���)������
Page 41



����������	�
����
���	��	
��������������������������������� !!"���"##�$����%����"#������&����'��#�$�����"$������'���������� �����������'�"#��"$���!�"!������������������(�����!�"&���"�"#�" �������)!�������$��������&�� ������*��+����������%"�!���$�!���%�,���"�!�"$ �������-$"."!��"��/�#"�����$"."!��"�����!�"&�����#"�������'������"�012234235�678�9 ��"�������� ���������������$"."!��"���$������"������������"%����&�� ����%�������$"."!����"��"�$"����������$���$�����&������/���!�����'�"������� �:�$��������(�����!��������"$���)!�������'����)����%�"�$���!�"&������&�$��������������$������&�� ����'�&����$��;����<445=�>?@A�B�C�D����	���EE���F�DG	�����H��9��$� ���,�$"���������������$$�����"�����&������#"�����"������� ��"���,�"���(������"���$��&��������'""������(��#��������"��"�����:"���##�$��&��,��I��+��������������$"'�����������%(�%������������"#��$� ���,�$"����������:",��'�!"%�����"��$$������#"�����"�012234235�6J8��K��!����$ ���(���'������"�'�&��������$���!"%�����"����$� ���,���������"��$$�����)��!��"�$"�#�����������#"�����"���+����������������"���"��)�����'���'����#"�����������"��&���$$�����"���#"�����"���"�!��#"���������� ����(���$� ���'�$"��"����%��'�����"���L ������#"�����"��������'�����"���L ������#"�����"�� ��������M����"��"#�K�#"�����"��9$��NOOO���������P�&��"��������K�#"�����"�Q�' ����"���NOOR�RO�������$"��������'�%������#"�����"���$� ���,����������"������"�$���,�" �����%"�S(��$� ���,������������������)�$ ��&����" ���$"��������$� ���,T���"������������'�����'���������$"�����������������������&�� �������������&�(���%�������������������"���$��&�������,������$$ �������#"�����"���"�$���,�" �������� ������##�$��&��,�RU��V$� ���,�����������" �����&���$$�����"�����' ����,��&���������" �$��"#S�,���#"�����"����" ����������'������"#������ ��"���,�/�!����$ ����,�"�!��#"����$�(�����'�������������S���������������#"�����"���)����(�����$� ���,�������������'�&���� !!"����"� ������������(�����!"��������#"��%���"##�$������'���$"������� �#"$ �������� �!�"� $��&����L ����������� $�������������%�������������"�#�������������L �����#�"�����"�����#"�����!"����"��RN��W##�$������" ����!��S��"��$� ���,����������"���� ������,� �����������������"���%�,���#"�����"�����������(�������,���S��'������ ��"���,�������
Page 42



���������	�
�����
��	�����
���������	���
�
���
����������������������
��	�
���������������	������������������������	����	���
��������������	���������	��
��	�����
�������������������
������
��
�������	����������	������������������������������������
�������	�
������
��	�����
�������������
�	���������������	���
�����������������	��������������	����
�������������	������������
���
�������	��������������������	��
������	�����������������
��	�����
��
�����������	����	���
���
�����������
������	�
����������	���
��������������������	����
��������
�������
���������	����
����	�������������
 !""#$"#%�&'(��)���
�	�������	���������������
���
����
��	�������	�����������*����	������	���	������
����	�����
�	����������	�������
�������
��	�����
�������	�
�������	�	����
�������	�������������	�	��������
����������
���+���	���
������	������*������������
�
���������	���
��	�����
����������������������
����	�������
����	����
����������	�������
��	�����
������������	����
��������������
�����,���������
�������������������	������	��������
������������������	��������	�������	���
�������	 !""#$"#%�-.(�����
���	���
����������	�������������	������������/��
����	�������	����*�
�����	��������
��	��������
��	�����
�	�������	����������������	���	��������	�������
��	�������
��	�����
��������������
�����	�������	��	�����������	������
�0��
�����1��2�	���
��������������������������	���������	�����������	����	����	������	����������������
����
�����
���
����	������������������	��
������������	���
��������	���������
������	�����������
���	��������
� !""#$"#%�-&(��3���������������������	���
��������	����������������������	������� !""#$"#%�--(�4556789�78:;<=>?7;8�:<;=�5@?5<8>A�;<9>87B>?7;8B�C��2�	���
�������	����������������
����	�����
���������������
���
������	���D������
��	�����
������	����
��������
��	�����
��
���
�������
�����������������
���������	�������	����	�����
���������
�����
���	������	�����	�������	������	������

��������	���	��
���������
�������
��������������������
�������������
��	�����
��	�����	���
�����	
����	��
������
���E�����
���*�
���
�����	
����	��
������
�����	�
����������
�����
��	�����	�����	�������
�����	��������	��
������
����
������������������������Page 43



������������	

���
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������������!����������������������������������������"�����#��������������������"������������������������������������������������ ���������������������������������$����%� ������ �������������������������������&���!�����������������������������������������!�������������������������������!������������������������������� ����������������� '�����������!���������������� ��������������������� ����!������������������� �����������������������������%�(�#���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������!��������������������� �����������%����)��������������������������������������$����*��������������������������������������������������������������+ �+���� ����%�,���������������������������������������������������������������������������������$�������!�����������������������-�����������������������"������� �����������%����.��������������/��������������������������!��������������#�����0�����1������!�����(�������2��������������������������������������������!��������������������!����������� ������� �������������������������+�������������������#��������������+��!������������������������������������!������������������ ��� ��������#����������������������%�.������#��������$����������������������!���������������������������������������������������������������������#���������������������������������������$�������������������������"�����+�����������������������������%345546789�:;<=�;>?@A>B=C�A4D8EF*��������������������������������!����#����������������-�����������������+�����������"���%�%��������������������������������������!���� ������������������!����������������!����%/��������������������������������������������������������������������������!�����������������������������!������������������������������ ������������������������������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������!������!����%�&������������������������������������������������ ��������������������������������������������������� �����������������������������$���������������������������������������������������� �������������������������%
Page 44



����������	�
��
���������������������������� ��!���!� ����� ��"#!����������$���� %�&���������""������"!'��$�����""�� !��������!��&����"!'��!��!�$�(��� ����������������&��'��������!����������)���!��������'�� �����"#!��%������������""��������� ����#�!��������&��'�#��$�!""�%������ �!&��#�!����$*���"�!$�� !�!� ����� ���"!'��$�������+�(�������$�����!���""� !���!�����$���%������*���"���������!��"�$���!����� ����$�������!���,��-�����������&����"����#��������������""���������"���"����!���!��#!�!���&��'�#��$�!""�������!�����""�������.�����������!##���%����� ��!���������� �(��$����������&������*�� ��!��������!��������""������/&��'����"!'��(������������������!������������!�!��!(���01��	�2�1����3�45�62�45��786����19:��;��������&��'��(����&��������!��!����!�������!� �����������)����#���� ��������!� � ����������.���������������!������#�&���������'�!��!������$�&����!�������<����!��!%��������!��!/�����!(��!���/%�!�����������&������������� ��� ��������������##����!���������������������!���!����������$����!���� �������$��!����������&� ���!�$�������������+#������� �(�����!��#��#��%�#!������!���������������+�����#!��������#�&��'��$��=��������!��������������!��%�&�����"�!����!��������"�$���(������$����!�%� ��#����(���$��"#���!��%����������&��������(�!(���������'�!��9>��?�������������!������������� ������ ���!���$�!�������������'%����!��������/�����!����%�����������&!������!���������&��'��&��������#!�������9@��-##����$������������ ��������"�!����!������!�����(A�����!���<������"���/��B����"����!(�������'��$�!����#����!� � ��� ��$�&����������������!�����"#���!����A�������������#���������"#!�����������/�����������������"�������� (���$�9C��.��������'��$�!(������������/�������%�"�"(��������� �(����##���� �(�'��������������������)�����!�����������������������%����!��!����������!�����%�&������ �����!'��!���! ��$�����������##�����$�"�"(���������!��������������!� ��������������������%�!� ���!"#�����$���!������������!$��� �DE��5��6F1�
�5�9������ �����&������� ����(��$!����� ���������"�����&��'�#��$�!""��$#��������)����&�������������!��������'��!��������$�����#���%����������$���&!��!� Page 45



���������������	�
������������
�������������������
������������������������������� �!� "������#��	� �$����� ������%����������&�' �����������������"����!&�����		����  �'�����##����
�
�(�!��������
���� ��������"�	�	'���������
����
�������������������
���� ����������&��������������� ��� ��������������!'�����
�����������������#��	�����&�' ���������������
���� �&�������#��������"���!�����'��#���'��!�������������!�&�����		����&������
�)���������������&������&������������
�������������& ����������� ��� �&��& ����	����������*��� ����������� ����#���	�*������� &��������������������&��& �����������������	������"�� ��	����&�����
������ ��
(��������������� �����������������������		������������##������������ &�������"�����������������&�' ��*���������������������� ��+&����������� ��� !��� �����#��	�'����	�	'���������##������	�����	�!����������'�����
����,�-�./�-012��,/-3�/24� ��������&�������������&������������ ������'�� �	���������
������5���������������&&��������
���� ���
������������������	�
�(��������#�&����������� �!� "������
������������������  �&��
�����#� �&�' ����������&��������6 �!������789�������		����"���#��"�&�������*��
���������������"������&���#��� ��� �&�����:
� �����"��������&�������������������������		����������&��������6��� ������&�����������;����
��������������������"5��������	&�����:���&�������������*����������&������������ ������	'�������������"�������	'����������"���������"������*������������������ ������	'����������"���������"������*������� ����������	���������5������������	�	'��������'�������&�����&� ������� ��6'����������5���������������"������:�����5��������"�'�����������������������*���������)��� �<����&����=���������&�>?@@AB@AC�DEF�����G���-�H�(�&�����&� �&��������������������������������!�&�����		������ ��'������+�����
�*���� ��������"������� "�� ������	�"���6������������##�����:
�I���+�����
������ ��������������������"%�����!�6����JKLMACN�D*�'�����
������������  ��� &��������"�	�	'����'������������������������������!����'��������������� �������������'�����&&����������������# �����������������"%�����������!

Page 46



��������	��
����
�����
��������
����
����
������
��
���� ���
��!��"�����
��
��!��"
���
���#$��%��""��
&'�
��$�
�!
��!��"�����
����
��$���
��
�'�
�$���!��
����
���!�������
��������
$����
���'��
�'�
���'�����(
)��
"�%'�
�������*$��!��"����
��!��"�����
!��"
������
�'�
���'�����
���
���
$�������!������
���
���#
��!��"�����
!��"
������
�'�
���'�����
���
���
$����������$�����
��"$������
��!��"�����(
���
�%%��%����
��!��"�����
!��"$��������
%���$�
�)���
�'�
��)+���
"�����
�!
"�")���,
���%�����)�������
�����
���
�$�����
�$$�������
-���
��'��
$������%
��!��"�����.!��
!���'��"��%
"�+��
����������
&'��
��!��"�����
����
)�
�!
$���������
���!��
$��/��������
����������$����
���
����""���������
������
)�
���� ���
�")���"��(
��$��������'�
0����
1� ���"���
���
������
2���
3")���"��4�
��""������
���
"���
��
������
�������(
��""������
���!������������'����
���
$�������
�'�
�'����%
�!
��!��"������
4��'�������
�'����
����('��� ��(
�'��
�'�
��!����
!��
"�����%�
�'����
)�
�'��
�'��
���
'���
��$�)���
-���
%�������
��
5678
98:
9;;<=8>9?@7
@<;9@
A<B7C8D78>EF>>6GHIIJJJKA<BK=LIA<B7C8D78>I6=?@M;9>M<8GI<678N98:N9;;<=8>9?@7N@<;9@NA<B7C8D78>N6@9M8N78A@MGFNA=M:7O.��P�
��������
"�")���
�'����
��������
#��$��%
�'��
��!��"�����
�������%����
�� ����
Q�
��
��#���
��
)�
������
��
��
�'��
�������
��""�����(
���'���'��
)���%��%
���'
��!��"�����
��
��""�����
,��
����,(
��
��
$�� ���
���$����(
��
�
"�����
�!
�������RS���T	��	�U
��V	
�4$$����'��
��
�'���������%
��$���
�'����
��!����
��������,�
� �����
����
���'�
���'������
&'��
����
��W����
�'�
�� ���$"���
�!
)��$�#�(
��������������(
'��� ��
�'��
����������%
�'��'��
��
���"
�'����
)���������
��
�'�
���#
$��%��""�(
�'�
#���
�!
W��������
�
����������""�����
�'����
��������
"�%'�
�������*X�
��
����������
�'�
)���!���
��������
�����
)���%
��
�'��
�����YZ��
�����
��
)���
�����
���
���#
��
�'��
��)+���Y['��
�����
)�
�'�
)���
�����"�
�!
�'��
���#YZ��
�����
�'��
���#
��%�%�
���'
�'�
���� ���
�!
�'�
�\����� �
�����'��
��������/"�#���(
��������%
$�������Y
Page 47



���������	
���
������
������
�����������������	�
	���	���
	�����
��
��
	�����
����	�������������	
��
��������
����������
������	������	����	�����������������	��
����	���
��
���������
�������������	�����	�
���
�����������
���	���	������
�	��
�	������������
�����������	��������	�������������
������	������� 
����������	�������	�����������	��������	����������
�����
�	������
���	�����������
���!����

����������
�����
���	��������	�����
����������	�����������
��"��

�����������������	����������
���

����	����������������������	
������	����	���������
����#�������
���
���
��	�����	��������
���
��
	��������
��
���	�����������������
�������������������
�����	��������	�����������	����	�������������	
���������������$%&&'()*�+,-�.+&/�0�������������������	�������

���������������
	���	��������
����12	3�4��	����������������	�����������	����	#�����������
�������	�������������
�
�������
�������������

�������
���	����	��
��
�	�����
���������
����
����
�����������������	��������	���	���	��
�	���	��������
�������
�	����������
��2�3�4��	�����������������������
������	��������������������
������������������
�	���#�����	��
������	������
�
���������	���	���������
�������������	��
��	�������
� ������
�����	���	���������	���������������������	�����
���	��
���
�������������2�3�4��	��	���	����������
��������������
���
��������������
�����	
����

�����
�������	
�������������������������������������
������5���������6
���
������
�������������

�������
���	����������
�	�������
������	����	���
��������	���������
�	������
�������

������	��
���������������
������2�3�7�	�	������
8��
���	���	����������
�����#���9�
	������	�:��	���	����������������;��������
�	�����5��
�����������������
�	�����
�	��
���
�����������;����������	��
��
�	����������

����������������������	�������5������������������	������	����<�����
������
���

��������	����������
�����
���	����������������	���	������
�	��
	��������
�	����
����������������5��	���
��2�3�=�����	���������	�9��	�������	���:Page 48



�������������	
��	������
������������	��������	��������
�������
�������������������	�����������������

����	��
����
��������	������������������������
�����
�
������������������	��	������
�����
����	���

��	�������	��
������������������
��	�
������������	���	����������
	����������������������
��
�
�������������� !"#$"�%"%% &#%'(��)�������������	����
�����������������������
�������	������������	
�����
��	
�������������������������	
�����	������������������	
����*��������������+��
	����	
�����������	��������	���,		���
���
���	���������������
��	���	��������������������������������	����-��
�
����	���������������
������	������������	��������	�����	�����	���	������������	���������
�������������������������������	������
��
�������	��	
���	�����
�	����������.&/�0&�123#'4��)�������������������	����	���������
�������	��������
������
�
�	���
�5�������������������	������	���	����6���	����	
������
�������	��7�����	�����������8������	
��	������
	�����������	��
����	
9������������������	�����
�������������	��7�����	���:���������������������������
�������;�����
�����������������	
����	�������	������������������������������������������	�������������������������������	����	
��	���
���������������	���<����
����	����������
���	�����
���	�������������	���������
����������
������	�����	���	�����
������
���������������	��=���
���������������
	����������������������	���	��	
9������5���������������
�����������
�
���
�����
��	���������������
	��������������������
���������������������	��'>�������
�����	���
������
����	����
���	����������	�����
���������
�
��
	�������	
9�������	�������������������	��
��	
��������
����8��������	
������	
��	��������������
�
������������
������
����������	����
�����������������	��������	�����
������	
9���������	
��������	��������
���������������	�����?��
��������������������=���
������������	�
�����
��	�����������
������	�����������
��
��������������������������������������������	��
Page 49



���������	
����
���
�������
�������	��	��	�	����������������
���
	�
���
�	
��
���	��
��	������������	������
��	�������	���	����	�����������
��

��		��������
��
������	�
����

��
��	��	�	�������
		����


������
��	������
����������������������	
����
����
�	�
�����	����
����	�������
���
�����	������
����
���
�������������
����������
��������������	������	���

���	�����
��	����	����
�����
���	
������� �	��������
����������
����	�������
		����
��	��
���	����
��������	!����"��#����	
���	�����
������	����	��
����$��	
�����������	�����
���������
�����
�������������	��������
����%&'&()*+,-�.&/)00&,123+),4�5��6�������
�����	�������������	��������������	
����
����	�����
	���	
�������������	��


�����

������������
�	������	�
��	������������
��������
		���������������
�	��������"��	������������
����	��7�������
�
���������������	
��������������������������
������������������	�����
������
������������
���������	
��
��
��	���8��
	��
���9��
��������6�������	
�����������	��
������

�����	���	��
����������
�����	�������
������
���	���������������:�� �	���
	
�������	������	����������������	
����
����������������������		��������������

��	������	����;
��	�������
�����	������!��������������	#�<����������	���		
�����	�������
�
��
����	��	�������������	�����
���������	��������
����	��������

�	���	�����������������	��������	�����
	������������	
���=

��	�������
�����	����	������
��
�������
����


���	���	����������������
�������������	
�����
��	��������=����


��	�������	
������	�����

������	��>��?���������	
��������
�������
�����"����������@8 ?6��
��������
�
����������
������
����
�����
����	�����	
�����7������������
�	������
		���������
���	������
��������
���	����
������	��
	��
�	����	�����	
����A��B���
		��������
�������
���
���	��	���	����
C�	���
��	����������	
������������
�
��	�	������
��	�����	���
	��	��������
	������������
	������	����������������
�
���
�����	������
����
��������
��	�����������
�	��
Page 50



��������	��
����
�����	���������������
�������������������	���������	�����������������
������������������������
����
�����	��������
���������������	�����������	����������������	�����������������
����������������	����
��	���	�
����
��	����	�
������������������������
��
����� !�"#�$%%&'()*(+, �'- �*)+.�/�-) *(+�0*�� ! -&(+, 1'-)&(+�2�3).(.-.%4�����
�������
������������
���
���	����������������
��
�������
���������
�
�������
�������������������	��������
����������������������
�������	�����
��5���������������
������������������������

�
������	�6�������
���������
��������
��������	��
������
��������
����4�����������
�
���������
������������������	����	����������
������7�������������������������	������	������������	�
����	��������	��
���������89:;<=>?�@:A<A9ABCD<<EFGHHIIIJKALJ;MHKALN:>ON><HE;PB=9Q<=A>FHF9:;<=>?RE:A<A9ABRSA:RN>KB=FDR=>F<=<;<=A>FRI=<DRTNLABLNTREAIN:FHF9:;<=>?RE:A<A9ABU����
���������
���	������������
����������������
���6���
���������	�
����	�����������	�����������
���������
�������������������
�������
�����������	�6�������������
���������������������������6���
��V�
������������������������4������W�������X�������Y��������
������������	������
���������
��������ZY��������
���������������������	�����������������������������[��
��	������������������
����������

�
������	�6�����������������������������
����	\�Y�������������
����������

�
������	�6������������������
���������
����	�
���������������
���]���	�
�������������������	�������	�����������
��	��
��������
��
������V�������������������������������
��	������������Y��������������������	��������
���
�����	�������������������������	�������������
�������������
���������������
���������������4�����������������	������������
�����������������
�����
�	���
�
��	�
�����������������������������
������������������	������
������������������
�
�
�������
��������������	�
�����
�����������������
�������
�������
�����������������
�����	�����������������
����������������������̂����������������
������
�����
������������	�����������������̂����������6��������������������������

�
���������	����������
Page 51



��������	���
��
	��
��
�
��
	��
�	�	�	���
����	���
��������
���
����	�������������
��
����������
����
�����
��	�
	��
���	���
�
���
��������
	��	
�	
������
	�
������	
	��
�����
���
��
������	���
���
�����	���
�
��
	���
������	����
��	�
��		���
��
�	���
	�
	��
���	���
��
�������
�����
�����	��
	���


������

	������
	��
����	���
�����

�����	��  !"
#$
%&&'()*+),-!
(.! +*,/
0
! 1+1, 1, 2!3! 2! )
)!.4 ,.+&
+2-,(!*(5���
�6���
�
������	��	��
���
���
������
��
�6���	���
���
����	��������		��
���7��
	���	���
	�
�����
�
��
�
���
	���
������	
������������	
�������
��
	�����������
�����

����
��������������
5�������������	����
���
�������
���
��
��
���

���
���
����
�
��
�	���
����
��������������8��
����
���	���	�
����
������
	�
��
���
���
	��
������

	��7
	�������	���	�
	�
������
���	���
	�
���	����
��	�
�	�
�6��	���
�	��	�����������������
��������7�
��
	�7�
�
��������	
��������
9
��	��	��

�����������
���	���
�
����	��5��
��
����	
:����	��
���
���������
����	
	��
������
��
��
�����
��
�
�������


������
��

����
����������
5��
:����	��
	��������
����������
	��;���	���
���
<���������
�������
	�
	�
7
	������
	��
��	��	��

��
�
����	������
�
�
��
��
	��
������

����������
	����
��������5��
;���	���
�����
���	��
	�

��7
�	
	���
�����
��
����
���	��
��	����������
�	�
����
�6�	�
���
�
��7�
�	
�������
	
���
���
�����		��
	�
������9
���
���
���������
�	
���
�
��	
��
��
�
	�
��
	��
�����
8��	����
5��:����	��
�������
������	
����
���
���
�������
	����
��	
	��
�����
����������	���
��������
	�
��
����	
��
���7�
������
	��
������������
��
	��
��������;��
	�
7��
	�
	��
:����	��
����	
��������
����������	
�������
=�
����������
	��	
��
����������	
�������
���
�
����
��	�
������������
��������
���
�
��	
������	���
	��
������
��
���	�6	
���
��8��	�����
5��;���	���
�����
���
���������
	��	
����������	
������
���
�
���
��

������	�
����	���
�������
�����
��������
��
����
��
��
�������
	�
��
	����
	���7������
	����
5���
������
	��	
����
����
��
����������	
�����	����
���
�
����
���
��
��	
	��	
���
�	
���
��������
���
�������
����
�
��
������

�	�����	
��	�>�	�
	��
�����	����
��
	��
<���������
���
;���	���
��������
	��
;���	��������
����������

���

��������	���
���
?��	���
@����	���
���	�	�	����
	�����	���
��
���������	�
���������
�
5��
��������
���
�
���
9
�	
��	
��	
	���������
��
�
�6���	��
��
	��
��������
���
�6�
�����
	��
����	���
��������	��
��
A������
�������
���	��
	�
�����
��
	��
���7�
��
���7�	
���
����
���Page 52



����������	�
����
���
�
��
��
�����
�	����	����������
������������	����
����	����������
���������
��	����
���
��	�
���	
��
����
�
�

����
�
������
���������
	���
�
���	����
�����	������������

�
��
	��������
����	����������
����
�����
��
�������������	��������	��
���������	�����
��������
�����	�����	������������
�����������
������������������
��������������������������	���
����������������
��������
�����
�� ��	�����	
������������	�����
��������
���

��
	���
�������
	�����������������������	�
��������
����	����
����

�������
�����������������
�
�����������������
�����������
�	�������
���������������!�	���"�
��

���������������
��������
���������
�������������������
	���
�����	�����
���	�������������
��#�	�$�������������	��������������
��
���������
	�

��
��������	���
���
����	������
�����
��������
����
��
���%�����
��&���	����������������
��

�

��'���������������
�

�������������������������
	����
��
���(�	����
�
��������������	���
��
��
��
���
��
��
�������
����
��
���
����	����������������������
�����
���
�������
����
��������������������������
����
���
$��
���������������
�������)���	����
����
��
����
����	�

������������
�������
�������
������������
���	���������
����
��
������	������������������
���	�����
�����������������!	����
�������������������	�������

�����
���
��
��
����������

����
����
�������
����������������
�����������	���
����������
���������
���
����	���
���
�������	�	����

��
�
������������*++,-�./�01123456478,�39,+657:�;6<<5:69=7+>�6+�,-4,5+61�:5>6+73647:+�4:6<<,65�?,@:5,�6�9:AA744,,���
��%������
���
������
��	��
	����

������������	�����
	����
������
����
�����
������������	����
���
�����������	��B�

�

�����������
��
�����������������
�������
	�
����
���
	��

��������
��%���

�������
��������
���
�����������	�����������������������������������������	�����
�
����	�������!	����
����������
������C��
���
�������
�	����
���
��������	������
	��
�

��
������
��������
������
�����������	����������������
���D������
��������
�����
��������������
��

�		�

��� �����	����
����
�
�����
����������
�������������
���
���
�����
����
�����������	�����E�
�����
��F���	���������	��������	����
��
������
���D"���
�������������%���

���	�
	��
����������
�

��
��������
���
������
��������G�
Page 53



����������	
����
�������
��
��������
�	��	��������
�����
�	
��
������	�����	
��
����������	�����
�	������	
���������������������
�	�
����
������
�	������
�������
���	�����������
�������
�����
���
���
���
�����	������
�����������
�������
��	������������������
�	����	��	����������������
����
�������	
���
�	������������
��	������
	�������
���
�����
��
�������
�������
������������
��	��������
����
�������	
���
�	���������
����������������� �����	�������	��	���������	
���
��	�
�������
�����������������
�������
� �����
�����������
�	�����	������
����������
�����������������������������	���������	
������
��������������������
��������������
�������
��������	
�!��������	�
�����"
�
��
���	
���������������
�������
�!��
���������
���� ��
�������	
���
���	����	�
��
�������������
�������������
��������
�	����
����
������	
�����������������	��������
�����
�	� ��
�������
���
����������������#
����	����� ��
	������	����
����	�
��
��������
	�����������	
������	
���
��	���������
��
���������
���������	
��������	�����������������������
����
������������������
�������
������
����
������	
��������
�������
�$�����
!�%���������	
���	
�	�����������
���
�����������	���	
������	�
�������������
�����	����!�������������
�
��&	�����	�
����
�	
����	
��
�����������������	
���������
������	��������	
����
�������	
���
�	��������
��	�����
����
	����
��
������������	�
�
�������
������
������
����
������	
��������
������	������
����������
�	�����
��
�����	��������
���������
	�����
 ��
����
������������
���
�����	������������
����
�������������
���	�����	�
���
�������	
������	�������������
����
������	
������������	���������������
�������
���������	�����
���������
��������������������������������	�
�	
� ������
����
	��������������������������������
��
�����
�������
���
�	� �'	����
�	� ��
���������
���	����������������������
���������������������������������
�	����
���
����
�������
���������
��	
�����
����������������
����
������������
��
	�
���������������	�����������(����	�
� �����
������
����
����(����	�
�������������������������
�����	
��)	
���� �����	�	�
������������������	��(����	�
���
�����������
�������
�	
���
������	
�������	
�	��������	�������	�
����
���
����
����	
�	���	�������
�����
�����
������	
������������*��
��� ����	�	�������	�����	�
�	
�
���������������
���
�	��
	�
�	�
�����
������	����� ��
���
���
�	���
�
�����
������	
�������
�������
���������
���	�����*���
���
������
������	
� ��
�����	��������(����	�
������
�����������
���������
���	���	
���+,��	
������
����	�����
������	
�����������	��� ������
�����

	
������	�����������������������
	�������
�

���	
��	�������
����
��	�����	�
��
����	
���
���
�	��������	�����
�(����	�
	
����������
	
������	�������������
����������	
	�	���������������
Page 54



�����������	
�	�����	������

��������������������������
���
���������������������������������
�����������������������
�������������������
��
������������

�������
������������

��	��
���
��������
���

����
�������
�������
�����������
��
���������������
�����
�����
������

����������
��������
���
������
�	�����

��������
�������

��������
�����������
�����������������������
��
�����
��������������������
������������
���

	����
����������
������
���
��
���������
�	���������
���

��������
���
����������������������
��������
	���
����������
����	�����������������
���	��
�����������������������
��
�� !�
������"

���#
����������
���$$$��%�������������
��
��&�
������'
���	���%��
�����(����������"

��#
���������)��
�	��
���
���$�*������	�������������������
��
��+$�
�����"��������,	������!���������
���
���$�%��-��.	��������
����
���
��

��������	��
���������

�������

	�����	��
�����
�	������������
	���������(
��������	��
�������/0������������'
�	����(
�����������

�����
�1��
�����
�������	����(
��������2�/'�1���$�+3*&2��4
��������'1���������������������'�1��$�-3-%$��5��'�
��
�� .�
������"

���#
����������
���$$$6�������������
��'
���	��5���
�����"

���)��

��
���7

�
��
�)����
����������(
����	
��
���
��$$ 6�����������������
��'
���	������
�����"��������,	�����!���������
���
���$�%��*��(
��������	��
���������

�������

	�����	��
�����
�������������
�	����

����������	����������
�������
��������������8����������������
�9�
����8����
�����������
�9�:��
���������������������������������
���+��(
��������	��
�����������

�������

	�����	��
��������������������
������
�������
�������������

�����	����

	�
������������������
�����������
����
���

	�
�������
�������
������	��
������&��'���;������
������"

���#
����������
���   �� ��'�
��
�� .<�
������"

���#
����������
���$$$6�����
��� �
������(
�������	��
�������/0������������'
�	�����(
�����������

�����
�1��
�����
������	����(
��������2�0������$�+���$��'�����
���=����������	����
�����
������"

����	��
�������/(
�������'�����2�/7������2�!��	����
����$���/'�1���$��3�$�$2���������
���-�
�����(
��������	��
�������/0������������'
�	�����(
�����������

�����
1��
�����
�������	����(
��������2�0������$�+�/'�1���$�+3*&2������8����
�����������
�9��������������������%/52�
���
���	������
������$�%��
���������5/*2�
��'�1���$�+3*&��
��

�������

	�����	��
������������������%/52�
���
���	���5���
������$$ ��
����������5/*2�
��'�1���$�+3*&��
�

��������	��
��������81���������������
�9�������������������5/�2�
��'�1��$�+3*&��
���
���

��������	��
�����������

�������

	�����	��
��������Page 55



��������	
���
�����
�������
�����
��������������������������������������
������� ���!���
������
����"��
����#$�%�
�
�	�"����
����������&
�'�� ��	
������������������������������
������� �����
�����������	��( ������)��������	
�������������*�������	�	�	
��
��+�����	��,�����-���
 ������'���	
���.�����
�������
���	'�����������������	���������
��/���&
�-	����� ��
�	�	�'��0����	�1�������� �	�#&
��	����'$�����''��
�2��
����	
������� �	��&
��	����'��0��������3���!���������	����!����
������&
�-	����� ��
�	�	�'��0����	�1�������� �	�#&
��	����'$�����''��
�2��
����	
������� �	��&
��	����'��0��������3���2�����345.����5�����	����!�5��
������&
�-	����� ��
�	�	�'��0����	�1�������� �	�#&
��	����'$�����''��
�2��
����	
������� �	��&
��	����'��0��������3���3������	
���
��*���
�����
��������������������.��)�� ���	
���3�(��
����� ��
�	�	�'��%6�� �	��������������'���7���	��'��������''��
�2��
����	
����%��������)�� ���	
�'�����8����	������&
�-	����� ��
�	�	�'��0����	�1�������� �	�#�&
��	����'$�����''��
2��
����	
������� �	��&
��	����'��0��������3������)�� ���	
���3�*��9��
�����
����������%6�� �	��������������'��7���	��'���������''��
�2��
����	
����%��������)�� ���	
�'�����8����	������*��&
�-	����� ��
�	�	�'��0����	�1�������� �	�#�&
��	����'$�����''�
�2��
����	
������� �	��&
��	����'��0��������3������)�� ���	
���3����9��
�����
����������%6�� �	��������������'��7���	��'���������''��
�2��
����	
����%��������)�� ���	
�'�����8����	���������&
�-	����� ��
�	�	�'��0����	�1�������� �	�#�&
��	����'$�����''�
�2��
����	
������� �	��&
��	����'��0��������3����������	
���
��.��
�������
�����
�����������������8�������������5��
������ ���!���
������
����"��
����#$�%�
�
�	��"����
���������&
�'�� ��	
����������8�������������5��
������� ������
�����������	��( �����)��������	
��������������������	
���
�����
�������
�����
�����������������8�������������3��
������ ���!���
������
����"��
����#$�%�
�
�	��"����
���������&
�'�� ��	
����������8�������������3��
������� ������
�����������	��( �����)��������	
����������������� ��
�	�	�'�'�
 �����' ������#����������
��	���������������'�	���������
��' �������������	������
����	��'�� �	�#�
���
����%������	'���������'�	�',	���'���������	'	
�'��
Page 56



������������	
����	��
������������������������������	�������������������������������	
��
����� �������������	 ��

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
Forward timetable of consultation and decision making 
 
Scrutiny Commission  26 June 2025 
Council    8 July 2025 
 
Wards affected:   All wards 
 
 

Overview & Scrutiny annual report 2024-25 
 
 

Report of the chair of the Scrutiny Commission 
 
1. Purpose of report 

 
1.1 To present the annual report outlining the work of the overview & scrutiny 

function in 2024/25. 
 

2. Recommendation 
 

2.1 The report be endorsed and recommended to Council for approval. 
 
3. Background to the report 
 
3.1 Part 2e of the council’s constitution requires an annual to be prepared by the 

overview & scrutiny function and presented to Council. 
 
3.2 Annual reports provide assurance to Council that the work of overview & 

scrutiny is effective and impactful by outlining work undertaken and the 
outcomes of that work. 

 
3.3 The Scrutiny Commission is asked to recommend the report to Council for 

approval. 
 
4. Exemptions in accordance with the Access to Information procedure 

rules 
 
4.1 To be taken in open session. 

 

Page 59

Agenda Item 11



5. Financial implications (IB) 
 

5.1 None. 
 

6. Legal implications 
 

6.1 None. 
 

7. Corporate Plan implications 
 

7.1 This report supports all objectives as the Scrutiny Commission’s work covers 
all areas of the council. 
 

8. Consultation 
 

8.1 The chair and vice-chairs of the Scrutiny Commission have been involved in 
drafting the report. 
 

9. Risk implications 
 

9.1 It is the council’s policy to proactively identify and manage significant risks 
which may prevent delivery of business objectives. 
 

9.2 It is not possible to eliminate or manage all risks all of the time and risks will 
remain which have not been identified. However, it is the officer’s opinion 
based on the information available, that the significant risks associated with 
this decision / project have been identified, assessed and that controls are in 
place to manage them effectively. 
 

9.3 No significant risks associated with this report were identified from this 
assessment 

 
10. Knowing your community – equality and rural implications 

 
10.1 This report does not impact any community or group, however the work of the 

overview & scrutiny function aims to encourage public participation and review 
those matters that are important to the community. 

 
11. Climate implications 
 
11.1 There are no implications for climate change within the report. 

 
12. Corporate implications 
 
12.1 By submitting this report, the report author has taken the following into 

account: 
 

- Community safety implications 
- Environmental implications 
- ICT implications 

Page 60



- Asset management implications 
- Procurement implications 
- Human resources implications 
- Planning implications 
- Data protection implications 
- Voluntary sector 

 
 
 
Background papers: None 
 
Contact officer:  Becky Owen, Democratic Services Manager 
Executive member: Councillor SL Bray 

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Overview & Scrutiny 
annual report 
2024-25

Page 63



2

Contents

3

4

5

6

9

10

10

12

Introduction				  

The role of overview & scrutiny	

Scrutiny Commission

Finance & Performance Scrutiny	

Scrutiny of the budget

Community Safety Partnership	

Looking to the Future

More Information	

Page 64



3

Introduction 
Welcome to Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council’s Overview & Scrutiny annual report for 2024-25.

In 2024-25, the overview & scrutiny function benefitted from stability within the lead triumvirate due to
the continuation of the chair and vice-chairs in their roles. Having been appointed following the elections
in May 2023 – two of them new to the positions, the function has gone from strength to strength and has 
some valuable work.

The overview & scrutiny function consists of the Scrutiny Commission and Finance & Performance Scrutiny.
The function is led by a minority group member who chairs the Scrutiny Commission. Two vice-chairs are
appointed from the majority group and the largest opposition group. This arrangement helps to ensure
that scrutiny’s work is free from party politics and able to effectively scrutinise the Executive. One of the
vice-chairs is chair of Finance & Performance Scrutiny.

We have continued to work positively as a triumvirate and to shape the function to meet future 
challenges by:
•	 raising the profile of scrutiny amongst councillors, officers and the public
•	 strengthening the role of overview & scrutiny in policy development
•	 working more closely with the Executive whilst acting as a critical friend
•	 considering matters which are of most importance to the public.

In July 2023, the work of the new overview & scrutiny function began with a training event and workshop
for all non-Executive members which considered matters of importance to the public, members and
officers which were then prioritised in order to inform the work programme for 2023 to 2027. Creation
of a work programme to cover the four-year term of office is a new concept and has assisted in planning
future reviews to spread workload. We have continued to focus on matters raised at the workshop to
inform our agenda in 2025-26.

This report aims to measure progress against the work programme, set out the achievements of the
overview & scrutiny function and consider how the function will need to adapt to meet future challenges.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank fellow overview & scrutiny councillors for their hard
work and commitment, Executive members for their support and attendance and officers for supporting
the overview & scrutiny function. We look forward to continuing to work together to build on our
successes in the coming year.

Councillors Chris Lambert, Miriam Surtees and Paul Williams
Chair and Vice-chairs of the Scrutiny Commission

Councillor Chris Lambert
Chair of the Scrutiny 

Commission

Councillor Miriam Surtees
Vice-chair of the Scrutiny 
Commission and Chair of 
Finance & Performance 

Scrutiny

Councillor Paul Williams 
Vice-chair of the Scrutiny 

Commission

Page 65



4

The role of overview & scrutiny 
The terms of reference for overview & scrutiny are set out in part 2e of the council’s constitution. 

1.1	Within their terms of reference and with the aim of improving services to the public and on 
their behalf, the Scrutiny Commission and Finance & Performance Scrutiny will:

•	 Review and / or scrutinise decisions made or actions taken in connection with the discharge of any 
of the council’s functions, as an internal ‘critical friend’

•	 Make reports and/or recommendations to Council and/or the Executive in connection with the 
discharge of any functions

•	 Exercise the right to call-in for decisions made but not yet implemented by the Executive, or 
executive decisions delegated to individual Executive members or officers

•	 Approve an annual work programme
•	 Put in place a system to ensure that referrals to the Executive, either by way of report or for 

reconsideration, are managed efficiently within the terms of the constitution
•	 Appoint, where appropriate, a group to review a specific topic on a task and finish basis

2.1	The specific responsibilities of the Scrutiny Commission and Finance & Performance  
Scrutiny are:

•	 Assisting Council and the Executive in the development of its budget and policy framework by in 
depth analysis of policy issues

•	 Conducting research and consultation on analysis of policy issues and possible options
•	 Considering and implementing mechanisms to encourage and enhance community participation 

in the development of policy options
•	 Questioning members of the Executive, committees and the senior leadership team about their 

views and professional opinions on issues and proposals affecting the area
•	 Reviewing and scrutinising the decisions made by and the performance of the Executive and 

officers both in relation to individual decisions and over a period of time
•	 Reviewing and scrutinising the performance of the council in relation to its policy objectives, 

performance targets and/or particular service areas and monitoring the eventual effectiveness of 
decisions taken and comparing to original forecasts

•	 Ensuring effective scrutiny of the treasury management strategy and policies
•	 Ensuring effective scrutiny of the risk management processes of the council including corporate 

and service risks
•	 Making recommendations to Council, the Executive or appropriate committee as an outcome of 

the scrutiny process
•	 Liaising with other external organisations operating in the area, whether national, regional or 

local, to ensure that the interests of local people are enhanced by collaborative working
•	 Reviewing and scrutinising the performance of other public bodies operating in the area and 

inviting reports from them
•	 Questioning and gathering evidence from any person, with their consent
•	 Co-opting non-council members to assist in the scrutiny of specific issues on which they might 

have expert knowledge
•	 Considering “Councillor Calls for Action” and petitions as referred under the petitions scheme
•	 Preparing and presenting an annual report to Council.

Page 66



5

Scrutiny Commission 
The Scrutiny Commission covers a varied range of work in either items requested by members or 
those brought by officers to seek support, showcase positive work or provide information. The Scruti-
ny Commission’s work in 2024-25 included:

•	 Attendance of Severn Trent Water and National Grid to support the review of utility companies 
pursuant to a motion of Council

•	 A review of work undertaken to fulfill the aims of the Economic Regeneration Strategy

•	 Commenting on the annual infrastructure funding statement to inform members of developer 
contributions and provide a basis for the scrutiny review into adoption of infrastructure

•	 An update on tenant involvement and scrutiny as part of the Transparency, Influence and 
Accountability Housing Customer Standard as required by the Social Housing (Regulation)  
Act 2023

•	 Scrutiny of the annual position in relation to affordable housing delivery

•	 Scrutiny of the budget strategy and budget proposals for 2025/26 before consideration by 
Council

•	 Receiving an update on key achievements arising from the borough’s voluntary & community 
sector (VCS) partnership arrangements

•	 Updates on the Hinckley Crematorium project following requests from members for 
information on progress of this key capital project

•	 Information on the negotiations which resulted in Cineworld in Hinckley remaining open 
despite the closure of five other branches nationally

•	 Receipt and review of initial feedback and recommendations from the corporate peer challenge

•	 An update on work undertaken in relation to children and young people

•	 Understanding the work undertaken by the authority in response to the cost of living crisis to 
raise awareness and enable members to signpost residents to services

•	 Consideration of recommended allocations of the parish and Hinckley community initiative fund 
and the community equipment grant, along with proposed amendments to the scheme

•	 Agreeing the scope for the forthcoming scrutiny review into digital poverty and the cashless 
society.

Page 67



6

Pre-decision Scrutiny

Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has traditionally favoured pre-decision scrutiny of items due for 
decision by the Executive. Providing comments and recommendations on reports before a decision 
is taken by the Executive reduces the need for call-in of decisions and ensures that decisions can be 
implemented expediently after the Executive has made its decision. The Scrutiny Commission also 
considers reports that are due for consideration by Council to allow for debate in a less formal forum and 
to enable comments to be considered and incorporated at an earlier stage. The following pre-decision 
scrutiny has taken place during 2024-25:

•	 Voluntary and community sector partnership update and commissioning outcomes 2023/24
•	 Cost of living update
•	 Children and young people update
•	 HRA investment strategy
•	 Cultural strategy
•	 Rural strategy
•	 Sustainable procurement policy
•	 People Strategy
•	 Lease of a new depot site
•	 Medium term financial strategy
•	 Budget reports
•	 Pay policy statement.

Finance & Performance Scrutiny
Finance & Performance Scrutiny’s key roles are monitoring performance of services and financial 
performance. It receives reports from frontline services annually, as well as quarterly performance and 
financial monitoring reports. In 2024-25, Finance & Performance Scrutiny considered:
•	 The performance management framework along with quarterly and annual performance and risk 

management updates
•	 Quarterly financial outturn reports
•	 Treasury management quarterly reports
•	 Quarterly business rates and pooling updates
•	 Quarterly sundry debt reports
•	 Fly tipping data
•	 Management of void housing properties
•	 Performance of the corporate property portfolio
•	 Frontline service reviews for:

•	 Housing
•	 Planning
•	 Street Scene Services
•	 Environmental Services
•	 Hinckley Leisure Centre.

Page 68



7

Reviews

The Scrutiny Commission may undertake reviews into matters that are of interest to the community or 
support the council in achieving its objectives. During 2024-25, four reviews were scoped or underway:

•	 Review of adoptions on new developments
•	 Review of housing matters with a view to reduce homelessness
•	 Preparedness of utility companies for future growth
•	 Digital poverty and cashless society.

In addition, a review into healthcare took place at a single meeting in February in which representatives 
of the health sector provided a presentation on local primary care networks and GPs, NHS dental 
services, the new community diagnostic centre in Hinckley and the future of Hinckley Hospital.

The Scrutiny Commission can establish scrutiny working groups, task & finish groups or panels in order to 
undertake reviews on specific topics. These groups are provided with an agreed scope and are designed 
to undertake a time-limited review including undertaking research as appropriate. It had been agreed 
that the housing review and the review of adoptions on new developments would be undertaken by 
task & finish groups and the review of utility companies’ preparedness for future growth would be under-
taken by the full Scrutiny Commission. The format of the Digital poverty review has not yet been agreed.

Housing Task & Finish Group

At its meeting in December 2023, the Scrutiny Commission agreed the scope of a review into housing 
matters due to concern about the shortage of social housing and the levels of homelessness. The scope 
was agreed as:

•	 Understand the pathways that people use to access housing and the barriers
•	 Develop a strategy to increase the availability of private rented accommodation
•	 Lobby government for more funding for affordable housing, in particular making it easier for councils 

to increase their own housing stock
•	 Consideration of how empty homes can help with the housing shortage.

Meetings of the task & finish group commenced during the 2023-24 year and continued into 2024-
25. A final report was presented to the Scrutiny Commission on 12 December 2024 with the following 
resolution arising from the report:

(i) Officers be recommended to:

a)	 Share information between the revenues and the housing services including a list of empty 
properties, the size of the properties and any second homes where the own also lived in the borough;

b)	 Continue dialogue with local landlords and their representatives with a view to seeking to work 
together to relieve pressure on the homelessness service;

Page 69



8

(ii)The Executive be recommended to:

a)	 Consider providing additional staffing to investigate empty properties and bring them back into use;
b)	 Consider increasing capacity and expertise within the relevant team to benefit from opportunities to 

acquire S106 properties;
c)	 Lobby government in relation to:

•	 Section 106 sites: relating to affordable housing, engagement with registered providers, 		
community infrastructure and viability	

•	 Right to buy: restricting the sale of council properties to support the council in retaining its 	
housing stock

•	 Empty properties: funding to assist with bringing empty properties back into use
•	 Officer capacity and funding: funding for staffing to progress housing initiatives and 

requesting additional financial support for developing and acquiring council housing
•	 General: promoting a more coordinated approach to housing-related policies across 

government departments

(iii) A review of the action undertaken following the consideration of the recommendations be 
added to the overview & scrutiny work programme for 2025/26.

The Executive considered the relevant recommendations at its meeting on 8 January 2025. The Executive 
supported the principle of additional staffing to investigate empty properties and bring them back into 
use, subject to consideration during the budget setting process. In relation to the recommendation 
to increase capacity and expertise to benefit from opportunities to acquire S106 properties, it was 
requested that officers consider utilising existing expertise. The Executive agreed to lobby government 
as recommended by the Scrutiny Commission.

Adoption of infrastructure Task & Finish Group

In October 2023, the Scrutiny Commission agreed the scope of a review which would cover adoption of 
open space, adoption of roads and the role of management companies in relation to new developments. 
Meetings of the task & finish group took place on 20 January, 3 March and 10 April. Further meetings are 
planned and it is anticipated that the work will conclude by winter 2025.

Review into preparedness of utility companies for future growth

At the meeting of Council on 30 January 2024, the following motion was approved:

“The main service suppliers for water / sewage, electricity and gas be called upon to provide assurance 
that they have the resources and infrastructure in place to provide for existing households and business 
premises and future housing, warehousing and business developments”.

The Scrutiny Commission subsequently agreed to take responsibility for the review, inviting Cadent 
Gas, National Grid and Severn Trent Water to a meeting of the Scrutiny Commission. A representative of 
National Grid attended the Scrutiny Commission meeting on 9 May and representatives of Severn Trent 
Water attended on 29 August 2024 where they informed members of their work to prepare for future 
demand. Contact has been made with Cadent Gas, however a date for attendance is yet to be agreed 
with Cadent.

Page 70



9

Digital poverty and cashless society

At the meeting of the Scrutiny Commission on 25 July 2025, a proposed scope for the digital poverty 
review was agreed:

•	 Access to council services
•	 Scrutinising provision of external services including other tiers of local and national government, and 

banking
•	 Access to healthcare
•	 Economic opportunities
•	 The move to a cashless society.

Members indicated that the review should be undertaken by the full Scrutiny Commission, rather than 
by way of task & finish group.

Finalising the scope of the review was delegated to the chair, taking into account the capacity of 
members given the other ongoing and forthcoming reviews.

Previous reviews

The above programme builds on successful thematic reviews of recent years including reviews of the 
in-house refuse collection service, healthcare provision in Hinckley, reconfiguration of health services 
across Leicestershire, the garden waste service, NHS dental services within the borough and a review of 
the council’s planning service which was instrumental in identifying weaknesses and making significant 
improvements in the service. The Scrutiny Commission will be reviewing progress following the planning 
service review during 2025-26.

Scrutiny of the budget
Scrutiny of the annual budget prior to decision by Council is an important part of overview & scrutiny
This work is undertaken at a joint meeting of the Scrutiny Commission and Finance & Performance
Scrutiny and involves consideration of the following reports:

•	 General fund budget
•	 Housing revenue account budget
•	 Fees & charges
•	 Capital programme
•	 Treasury management strategy and prudential indicators.

Scrutiny of the 2025/26 budget took place at a joint meeting on 30 January 2025

Page 71



10

Community Safety Partnership

Since the Blaby District and Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Community Safety Partnerships joined 
together formally in 2016/17, a Joint Community Safety Partnership Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
meeting has taken place annually. Membership consists of the Scrutiny Commissions of both authorities 
and the venue and chairing alternates between Blaby District Council and Hinckley & Bosworth Borough 
Council. The meetings receive annual crime figures and updates on prevention work and are well 
attended by the local police.

The 2024/25 meeting took place on 19 February 2025, hosted by Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council.

Looking to the future
Having planned a four-year work programme in 2023, the overview & scrutiny function has plenty
of work planned! The work programme is, however, a living document which is reviewed at each
meeting and updated, with requests for reports and reviews added regularly. The chair and vice
chairs meeting regularly to reprioritise items and manage available officer and member capacity to
address any emerging issues, such as local government reorganization.

Reviews

During 2024-25 the adoption of infrastructure review will be concluded, with recommendations
being submitted to the Executive or Council as appropriate. The digital poverty and cashless society
review will commence and the review into preparedness of the utility companies for future growth
will come to a conclusion. In addition, the following reviews are planned:

•	 Bus services / public transport
•	 Housing associations.

The Scrutiny Commission will maximise opportunities to use task & finish groups in order to
undertake deep dives into specific topics to support decision making and constructive challenge to
decision makers. This will build on successes of previous reviews undertaken by way of a task and
finish group.

Audit Committee self-assessment

As part of the Audit Committee self-assessment, work is being undertaken to ensure the audit and
the overview & scrutiny functions complement each other. To this end, the chair of the Scrutiny
Commission has been a member of the Audit Committee since its inception, but we are looking
at ways of strengthening the link. Another aspect of the work involves reviewing the risk
management functions of Finance & Performance Scrutiny to ensure it supports the Audit
Committee’s responsibilities in relation to risk management but avoids duplication. This work will be
concluded during 2025-26.

Page 72



11

Corporate peer challenge

The Local Government Association corporate peer challenge took place in December 2024. It involved
a team of senior local government councillors and officers undertaking a comprehensive review of
key financial, performance and governance information gathered from meetings with staff,
councillors, partners and stakeholders. The feedback received from the peer challenge was extremely
positive and reference was made to the overview & scrutiny function, along with some suggestions
for building on the work of the scrutiny bodies:

•	 Continue to use different mechanisms such as task and finish groups to build on previous successful 
reviews and support decision making

•	 Clearly and publicly redefine the roles of the Executive, scrutiny and audit

•	 Make clear and publicly available the role of the overview & scrutiny function in the call-in process 
and broader scrutiny work.

An action plan has been agreed which addresses all recommendations made by the review team,
including the recommendations and broader suggestions in relation to overview & scrutiny.

Page 73



12

More information
If you would like to suggest a topic for the Scrutiny
Commission to review, would like more
information about the overview & scrutiny
function or require this document in a different
format, please contact:

Democratic Services
Email: democraticsupport@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk
Tel: 01455 255879.

Page 74



 

 
 

HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

FORWARD PLAN 
 

JUNE 2025 TO SEPTEMBER 2025 
 
 

What is the forward plan? 

 
The forward plan is a list of decisions to be taken by the Executive or Council during the period referred to above. The plan also identifies 
any key decisions to be taken by the Executive. The Council has a duty to publish notice of key decisions at least 28 days before a decision 
is taken. 
 

What is a key decision? 
 
The definition of a key decision is contained within the council’s constitution and is a decision which: 
 

 Involves expenditure (or reduction of income) of over £50,000 on any particular scheme / project 

 Adopts a policy or strategy (which the Executive has the power to adopt) 

 Involves the adoption or amendment to the scale of fees and charges 

P
age 75

A
genda Item

 12



 Is one that affects the whole of the borough and is one of which the residents of Hinckley & Bosworth would normally expect to be 
notified or consulted; 

 Involves a recommendation by the Executive to a partnership organisation which will take the ultimate decision. 
 

Who can make key decisions? 
 
Key decisions can be made by the Executive, the Leader or Executive members, or individual officers acting under delegated powers. 
 

Are only key decisions published on the plan? 
 
Whilst the requirement only covers inclusion of key decisions on the plan, the council has voluntarily decided to list non-key Executive 
decisions and decisions of Council. Key decisions will be identified on the plan. 
 

What does the plan tell me? 
 
The list gives information about the upcoming decision, whether it will be made in public or private, when the decision is likely to be made, 
who will make the decision, and who you can contact for further information. 
 
Confidential and exempt information 
 
This list may include items for decision which contain confidential or exempt information, such items will be identified with ‘(exempt)’ next to 
the report title. 

P
age 76



Details of the Decision to 
be taken 

(*denotes key decision) 

Portfolio/ 
Service 

Decision Maker 
And Date(s) 

Reporting Pathway 
And Dates(s) 

Consultees and 
Consultation 

Process 

Report Author 

Business rates write offs   
 

Finance Executive 
18 Jun 2025 

Finance & 
Performance Scrutiny 
9 Jun 2025 

 
 

Ashley Wilson 

Civil Penalty Notice * 
 

Environmental 
Health 

Executive 
18 Jun 2025 

 
 

 
 

Madeline Shellard 

Corporate Sundry Debtor 
Recovery Policy update   
 

Finance Executive 
18 Jun 2025 

Finance & 
Performance Scrutiny 
9 Jun 2025 

 
 

Ashley Wilson 

Hinckley town centre 
strategic vision and 
masterplan * 
 

Planning - Major 
Projects 

Executive 
18 Jun 2025 

 
 

 
 

Paul Grundy 

Community governance 
review * 
 

Democratic 
Services 

Council 
8 Jul 2025 
& 19 Feb 2026 

 
 

Two phases of 
public consultation 
 

Julie Kenny 

Overview & Scrutiny 
annual report 2024/25   
 

Democratic 
Services 

Council 
8 Jul 2025 

Scrutiny Commission 
26 Jun 2025 
 

 
 

Rebecca Owen 

Heritage Strategy update   
 

Planning Policy Executive 
24 Sep 2025 

Scrutiny Commission 
11 Sep 2025 

 
 

Paul Grundy 

 

P
age 77



DETAILS OF COUNCIL DECISION MAKERS 
 
The Executive is made up of the following councillors: 
 
Councillor SL Bray – Leader of the Council and Executive member for external relations, communications, regeneration & town centres, 
corporate & member services – stuart.bray@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 
Councillor MC Bools – Deputy Leader of the Council and Executive member for leisure, culture, tourism, arts, equalities, health & well being 
Email: mark.bools@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 
Councillor MB Cartwright – Executive member for climate change, environment & rural affairs 
Email: martin.cartwright@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 
Councillor WJ Crooks – Executive member for planning 
Email: bill.crooks@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 
Councillor L Hodgkins – Executive member for parks, open spaces & neighbourhood services 
Email: lynda.hodgkins@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 
Councillor KWP Lynch – Executive member for finance, ICT & asset management 
Email: keith.lynch@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 
Councillor MT Mullaney – Executive member for housing & community safety 
Email: michael.mullaney@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 
To find out which officer is responsible for a particular service area, view the structure chart on the council’s website. 
 
 

Further clarification and representations about any item included in the forward plan can be made to the appropriate Executive Member and 
senior officer either using the contact details above or in writing to: Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council, Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, 
Hinckley, Leicestershire, LE10 0FR. Representations should be made before noon on the working day before the date on which the decision is 
to be taken. 

P
age 78

https://www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/seniormanagement


DECISION MAKING ARRANGEMENTS 
The views of local people are at the heart of decision making at Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council, because major decisions are made by 
councillors who are elected every four years by local people. Councillors work with the communities that they represent to ensure that local 
priorities are reflected in the work that the council does. 
 

The Council is made up of 34 councillors representing 16 wards. If you want to know which councillor(s) represents your area or you would like 
to contact your councillor(s) concerning an issue, you will find contact details on our website (www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk) or alternatively 
you can contact the Council on 01455 238141. 
 

The council is committed to the principle of open government and everyone is welcome to attend meetings (except for confidential business) 
and to receive details of non-confidential items. Below are further details of the Council’s democratic decision making arrangements. 
 

The Council 
The Council is responsible for setting the budget and the policy framework. Each year there is an annual meeting, which selects the Mayor 
and Deputy Mayor (who are the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Council) and decides the membership of the overview and scrutiny bodies and 
regulatory committees. There are approximately six ordinary meetings of the Council per year, which make strategic, policy and major budget 
decisions.  
 

Executive functions 
Many day to day policy and operational decisions are taken by the Executive, a group of seven councillors comprising of the Leader, Deputy 
Leader and five Executive Members each responsible for an area of council policy and activity. The Executive members and their 
responsibilities are detailed in the previous table.  
 

Overview and scrutiny functions 
Decisions of the Executive are subject to scrutiny by the Scrutiny Commission and Finance & Performance Scrutiny. The Scrutiny Commission 
and Finance & Performance Scrutiny also have a role in policy development. In addition, scrutiny panels are established to undertake ad-hoc 
reviews. The Scrutiny Commission publishes an annual report and a work programme; this is available on the council's website and from the 
council on request.  
 

Regulatory functions 
In addition the Council has established committees to deal with regulatory issues, these committees are Audit Committee, Ethical Governance 
& Personnel Committee, Licensing Committee, and Planning Committee. 
 

Further information about the Council’s decision making arrangements can be obtained from Democratic Services on 01455 255879. 

P
age 79



T
his page is intentionally left blank



- 11 - 

HINCKLEY AND BOSWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

FINANCE & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY 
 

9 JUNE 2025 AT 6.30 PM 
 
PRESENT: Cllr MJ Surtees - Chair 
 Cllr P Williams – Vice-Chair 
Cllr DT Glenville, Cllr LJ Mullaney, Cllr P Stead-Davis and Cllr BE Sutton 
 
Officers in attendance: Chris Brown, Julie Kenny, Rebecca Owen and Ashley 
Wilson 
 

23. Apologies and substitutions  
 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Smith and 
Weightman. 
 

24. Declarations of interest  
 
No interests were declared. 
 

25. Minutes of previous meeting  
 
It was moved by Councillor Sutton, seconded by Councillor Glenville and 
 

RESOLVED – the minutes of the meeting held on 17 March 2025. 
 

26. Local Plan Budget  
 
In response to a request at a previous meeting, members were updated in 
relation to current local plan budgets and expenditure. It was reported that the 
overspend identified at the previous meeting related to an evidence project which 
had cost more than anticipated. During discussion, the following points were 
raised: 
 

 There had been issues nationally in relation to biodiversity net gain and the 
government was considering removing the requirement from smaller 
applications 

 The local plan would continue to progress despite forthcoming reorganisation 
within local government and would still validly cover the area of the borough 
under any new authority 

 Due to changes announced by the government in December, regulation 18 
stage would need to be repeated to take account of the additional housing 
numbers, with regulation 19 anticipated for spring 2026. 

 
The report was noted. 
 

Page 81

Agenda Item 13



 

- 12 - 

27. Performance and Risk Management Framework End of year summary for 
2024/25  
 
Due to technical issues, this item was deferred to the following meeting. 
 

28. Corporate Sundry Debtor Recovery Policy update  
 
It was noted that, whilst this item could not be considered due to technical issues, 
a decision was due to be made by the Executive on 18 June and Finance & 
Performance Scrutiny would not have the opportunity to reconvene prior to that 
date. It was therefore suggested that authority be delegated to the chair and vice-
chair to pass comments onto the Executive. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Sutton, seconded by Councillor Glenville and 
 

RESOLVED –  
 
(i) The chair and vice-chair be requested to attend the 

Executive meeting on 18 June; 
 

(ii) Authority be delegated to the chair and vice-chair to pass on 
Finance & Performance Scrutiny’s comments. 

 
29. NNDR Write Off  

 
It was noted that, whilst this item could not be considered due to technical issues, 
a decision was due to be made by the Executive on 18 June and Finance & 
Performance Scrutiny would not have the opportunity to reconvene prior to that 
date. It was therefore suggested that authority be delegated to the chair and vice-
chair to pass comments onto the Executive. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Sutton, seconded by Councillor Glenville and 
 

RESOLVED –  
 
(iii) The chair and vice-chair be requested to attend the 

Executive meeting on 18 June; 
 

(iv) Authority be delegated to the chair and vice-chair to pass on 
Finance & Performance Scrutiny’s comments. 

 
30. Treasury Management Quarter 3 2024/25  

 
Due to technical issues, this item was deferred to the following meeting. 
 

31. Treasury Management Quarter 4 2024/25  
 
Due to technical issues, this item was deferred to the following meeting. 
 

32. Sundry Debts Quarter 4 - 2024/25  
 
Due to technical issues, this item was deferred to the following meeting. 

Page 82



 

- 13 - 

 
33. Finance & Performance Scrutiny Work Programme  

 
Consideration was given to the work programme. No changes were requested. 
 
 

(The Meeting closed at 6.58 pm) 
 
 
 
 

  CHAIR 
 
 

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	8 Scrutiny Commission Work Programme
	9 Environmental Improvement Programme 2025/26
	Appendix1-EIPProjects 2025-26
	Appendix2-EIPProgressReport 2024-25
	Appendix3-EIPPhotographs 2024-25

	10 Overview & Scrutiny statutory guidance
	Overview and scrutiny_ statutory guidan...d combined county authorities - GOV

	11 Overview & Scrutiny annual report 2024/25
	Overview and annual scrutiny report 24-25

	12 Forward plan of Executive and Council decisions
	13 Minutes of Finance & Performance Scrutiny

